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From: . Gilles, Nanette

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 2:10 PM

To: - MHelton, Shana

Subject:: RE: Briefing on Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault
Shana,

‘Note ’th_-‘étj,th_fe staff is bringing nine paople for this briefing so | had Patti move it to the Eonferenpe room. This.
will mean the 9:00 staff meeting will have to be very brief. If you think we can fit everyone in the Chairman’s
office, | ¢an have Patti move it back. Same goes for the 10:45 briefing on PTS.

Nan

From: Gilles, Nanette:

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:59 PM

To; Nledzielski-Eichner, Phillip; Vrahoretis, Susan; Helton, Shana
Subject: RE: Briefing on.Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

FY), here is the one-pager | prepared for the Chalirman in preparation for this briefing tomorrow.
<< File: Staff briefing-Diablo DPO and State Seismic Study-9-4-14.docx >> N

--~—Qriginal Appointment~-—
From: Macfarlarie, Allison
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 3:07'PM
To: Macfarlane, Aflison; Niedzielski-Eichner, thlp, Gilles, Nanette; Vrahoretis, Susan; AMMGroupCalendar Reeouroe
Subject: Briefing on Diablo Canyon Shoreine Fault
When: Thursday, September 04,'2014 9; 15-AM-10:00 AM (UTC-OS 00} Eastern Time (US & Canada),
Where: 017722 (Conference Room)

Staff: Nan, et. al.




‘Pace, Patti

From:: Gilles, Nanette.

Sent: Thursday, September 11,2014 8:57 AM

To: Jolicoeur; John; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Helton, Shana
‘Subject: RE: DPO Case File

Good catch; John, ‘Somacne in OEDO should have caught thatl

From- Joﬂcoeur, John

Sent: ‘Thursday,’ Semember 11, 2014 7:22 AM
Tor Gﬂles, Nanette; Schwartzman,. Jennifer; Melton,, Shana
Subject: RE; DPO Case Flle

Agreéd, but they mistakenly. cited. NTTF 2.3 Instead of 2.1 on pageS5....... I have to admit that | ugually have to
look them up to keep them straight... '

J;om

From. Gﬂles Nanette
Sent. Wedn&sday, September 10, 2014:4:29 PM
To: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Helton, Shana
Cc: Jolicoeur; John :
Subject: DPO Case File _
" FYI, Here is the DPO Case File Document-publicly released today. The appeal memo is the:last five -
pages. it's a nice summary:




M———-————————

From: U.S. NRC Blog <comment-reply@wordpress.com>
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 2:22 PM
To: Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip

Subject: [New post] The Latest Chapter in Diablo Canyon's Seismic Saga

Lara Useiding
Public Affeirs Officer, Region IV

Scoit Bumnell
Public Affeirs Officer, HQ

. Today, the NRC Is looking over a 1,400-page report produced by the owners of the Diablo Canyon nuciear
- power plant for California state officials who had asked for new seismic information about the piant.

Specifically, Pacific Gas & Electric produced the report to meet part of a 2006 California law, California
Assembly Bill 1632. PG&E shared the report with the NRC as they're required to do as part of the plant's
existing long-term seismic research program.

@uﬂammhexanﬁnedﬁwShomﬁmMMoﬂshomofDiaﬂoCanyan.BothPG&EandNNRC
had previously concluded, in 2009 and 2012, the fault could only generate a quake weaker than one from
the Hosgri fault, which Diablo Canyon is designed to safely withstand.

For the new report, PG&E performed state-of-the-art surveys of faults near the plant, including the
. Shoreline fault. The new report's more detailed information and updated analysis indicates the Shoreline
~fault Is both longer than previously thought and able to produce a slightly stronger earthquake.

As part of its NRC requirements, PG&E must assess the report's impact on plant operations. NRC Resident
Inspectors and Region 1V staff experts have already looked at PG&E's assessment and so far the
information provides confidence the plant can keep the public safe after a seismic event.

While PG&E's new seismic information adds detail about the faults in the plant's immediate vicinity, the
company's evaluation claims an earthquake generated by movement on the Shoreline fault would not be as




energetic as previous studies say a Hosgri-generated earthquake would be.

Just as with the earlier Shoreline fault reports, the NRC will thoroughly review the new information through
our existing oversight methods. The agency will take whatever action is appropriate if our review questions
PG&E's conclusions.

PG&EW&ouamiaminfomﬁmaRmbatesi&weraﬂMhmrdupMow\aNRC's
. response to the 2011 Fukushima nuclear accident. PG&E's re-evaluation is due to the NRC in March 2015.
The NRC remains committed to integrating new information into our understanding of safety at all reactors.

Moderator | September 12, 2014 at 2:21 pm | Tags: Diablo Canyon. nyclear power plants, PGSE | Categones: Operating Reactors |

[ OO | s o commens




Pace, Patti

From: Helton, Shana-

‘Sent: - . ‘Monday, August 25,:2014 8:53 PM
To: ' Macfarlane, Allison’

e Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip
‘Subject: . . .FW: DPO story has run
Chairman,

The article on the Diablo Canyon Peck DPO is below. Eliot and Jen are working on related Q&A.

Th.a,,r'lkynu.
-Shana

. ~—==QOriginal Message—--

‘From: Schwartzman, Jennifer

“Sent:. Monday,Augustzs 2014.1:55 PM
To::Vrahoretis, Susan; Hetton, Shana; Gilles; Nanefte
Subject: FW: DPO story has run

FYI

—-Original Message-——-

From: Brefner, Eliot -
Sent: y. Auguet 25, 2014 1 53 PM
To: Schwarthan Jennlfef

Subject: FW: DPO story has,run

Just fyi ... we’-knew.this-ms coming; just not when.

Meanwhile, I need to think of some questions to help prep the chairman. I'l spend a bit of the aternoon at that.
since | have to be:out’ part of tomorrow afternoon.

—~—Original Message----

From: se!dmg, Lara-

Ser y, August 25, 2014 11 47AM ,

To: yn‘e, Buchanan Theresa; Alexander, Ryan; Dapas, Marc; Kennedy, Knss Dricks, Victor;
Brenh ‘

Subjett: DPO story. has run
Just posted

AP:Exclusive; Expert.Calls for Nuke Plant Closure .
By.Michael R. Blood
Associated Press, August 25, 2014




LOS ANGELES (AP) —A senior federal nuclear expert is urging regulators to shut down Califbmia’s-last
operating.nuclear plant until they can determine whether the facility's twin reactors can withstand powerful
shaking from-any one of several nearby earthquake faults. .

Michael Peck, who for five years was Diablo Canyon's lead on-site ingpector, says in‘a 42-pade, confidential
report that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission is not applymg the safety rules it-set out for thg plant's
operation,

The document, which was obtained and verified by The Associated Press, does not say the pliint itself is
unsafe. Instead, according to Peck's analysis, no one knows whether the facility's key equipmént can withstand
strong shaking from those. faults — the potential for which was realized decades after the facrll{y was built,

Continuing to run the reactors, Peck writes, "challenges the presumption. of nuclear safety."

Peck's July 2013 filing. is part of an agency review in.which employees can appeal a supervisut's or agency
ruling — a process:that normally takes 60 to 120 days, but can'be extended. The NRC, however, has not yet
ruled. Spokeswoman Lara Uselding sald in emails that the agency would have no comment on the.document.

The NRC, which oversees the nation's commercial nuciear power industry, and Diablo Canyor owner Pacific -
Gas and Electric Co., say the nearly three-decade-old reactors, which:produce enough-electridity for more than
3 million’ people annually, are safe-and that the facility complies with its operating license, including earthquake
safety standards.

‘PG&E spokesman Blair Jones said the NRC has exhaustlvely analyzed earthquake threats foriDiablo Canyon
-and demonstrated that it "is seismically safe." Jones said in an email that the core issue involving.earthquake
.ground motions was resolved in the late 1970s with seismic retrofitting of the plant.

The disaster preparedness.of the world's nuclear plants came into sharp focus in 2011, when the coastal
‘Fukushima Dai-ichi plant in Japan suffered multiple meltdowns after an earthquake and tsunami destroyed.its
power and cooling systems. The magnitude-9 earthquake was far larger than had been believed possible: The
‘NRC has since directed U.S. nuclear plants to reevaluate seismic risks, and those studies arefiue by-March-
2015.

The important of such-an analysns came:into: sharp focus on Sunday when a magnitude 6.0-eatthquake struck
in Northern California's wine country, injuring scores of residents, knocking out power to; thous?nds and
:toppling wine:bottles-at vineyards. !




. Erivironmghtalists have long depicted Diablo Canyon — the state's Jast niclear plant after:the 2013 closure ot
the San Onfore reactors in Southem:Californla— as a nuclear catastrophe in walting. in many ways, the

history of the plant, located hatfway between Los Angeles and San Francisco.on the Pacific coast and within

50 miles of 500,000 people, has: bean a costly fight against nature, involving questions-and repairs connected
to'its design and structural strength.

What‘s striking-about Peck's analysis is that it comes from wnhin the.NRC itself, and gives a rare.look at a

fdisputa within the agency At'lssue are: whether the plant's mechanical guts-coulld survive a big joit, and what
Jyardsticks § should:be used to measure.the ablllty of the equlpment to withstand the potentially:strong vibrations

that could result.

The conﬂlct between Peck and his superiors stems from. the:2008: discovery of the Shoreline fault, which
sniakes offshore- about 850 yards from the reactors. A larger crack; the Hosgrl fault, had-been discovered in the-
1970s about 3 mues away. after the plant‘s construction permits had been issued and work was underway.
Surveys. havo mapped a rietwork of other faults north'and south of the reactors.

According to Peck's filing, PG&E research'in 2011 determined that any of three nearby. faults. — the Shoreline,
Los Oacs and 8an Luls Bay — is capable of producing. slgmﬁeanﬂy more ground motion during-an earthquake
than.was’ awounted for in-the design.of important plant equipment, In the case of San Luls Bay, tis as much

-as.75-percent more

Those findings involve estimates of what's called peak ground accelération, a measurement of how hard the :

-earth-could shake th a. .given location. The analysis says PGSE failed to demonstrate that the equipment would
-remain operable if exposed to the stronger shaking, violating its operating ficense.

The:agency should shut the facility down until it-is proven. that piping; reactor cooling and other’ systems .can
meet higher stress lavels, or approve exempﬁons that would allow the plant to continue to operate, -geeording
to Peck's analysis. .

Peck disagreed with his supervisors' decision to lef the plant continue to operate without assessing the.
findings. Unable to.resolve his.concemns; Peck in 2012 filed a formal objection; calling for PGE to be cited for
vlo!aﬁng the: safety standards,-accordirg to hig’ filing.: Within weeks,.the NRC said the plant was:being operated
safely. In'2013 he filed another objection; triggering the current review.

The NRC says the Hosgri fault fine presents the greatest earthquake risk and that.Diablo Canyon's.reactors
can withstind the largest projected quake on-it. In'his-analysis, Peck wrote.that” after officials learned of the
Hosgrl fault's:potential shaking power, the NRC never changed the requirements for the structural ‘strength o(
many systéms and components in the plant.




in 2012, the agency endorsed preliminary ﬂndlngs that found shaking from the Shorelme fault would not pose
any:additional risk for the reactors. Those gréater ground motions were “at or below those for ‘which the plant
was evaluated previously," referring to the HOSQI’I fault, it concluded.

Peck, who holds-a doctorate in nuclear engineering.and is. now a senior instructor at the NRC'& Technical
Training Center in Tennessee, declined to comment on the filing.

Earthquake faults and nuclear:power plants have been uneasy neighbors.in the state for decaties. The
Humboldt Bay plant in Northern California; which was within 3,000 yards of three faults, was shut down in 1976
to-refuel-and reinforce its ability to withstand possuble earthquakes.

Restarting it became more difficult and costly than projected — it never reopened.vgd

PG'&E is.committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn'more, please visit http:/Awww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/




Pace; Patti - .

From: Brenner, Eliot
Sent:: Friday, August 29, 2014 4:22 PM
To: . Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip

_ Subject: RE: Press Interviews

Very Well. the Boss stick to the script.. Should produce some good stories about her looking forward, as.wall
as focused on her position on-not letting the continued storage dacision be an out for pohcymakm to dodge o
repository decision. Topics ranged from that to Diablo.and the DPO, to global warming, bulid-own-cpérats,
looking at.how to position the-agency for the future, public engagement, some personal questions for featurish
purposes (Hannah), how! she s lik!ng the job, status of Fukushima. She didn't have to fumbie for-any facts of

conssquance.

Looking forward, 1 think I can get Mufson to gat us an editorlal board ‘moating. The trick is figuring: out when s :
the best time to do it, perhaps after the roundtables, maybe after the JAEA General-.Conference.

Efiot
-—OriginaliMes

‘Subject.' Pi’ess Intennaws

Ellet: how.did they go today?




Gilles, Nanette

‘Sent: Thursday, September 11; 2014 .4: 22PM

Fromi: : - Gilles; Nanette:

‘Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 4:34.PM
“To: . Schwartzman, Jennifer
Subject: RE: second:stab at Diablo blog post
Jen,

This version is: slgniﬁcanﬂy better in my opinion. The only comment | have is with this part of @ sentanue from
‘the third to last paragraph:

. . the company's evaluation réaffirms the:Shoreline fault is not as powerful as a Hosgri-generated
eanhquake

My igsue is that they are comparing the power of the Shoreline fauft with the strength ofa Hosgn-gererated-
earth e. In'my view, they should be comparing apples to apples. | would suggest revising to:

“the 'company‘s evaluation reaffirms an earthquake generated from: the Shoreline fault is-net would not be-as
powerful as a Hosgri-generated earthquake.

However, again, | would suggest that OPA check with the seismic experts on the best wording.

N

From, Sdtwartzman, Jennifér

QPA sagniﬁeantly restructured the Dlablo ‘blog post to make it read better, Let me know if you.have any:
comiments-or conicerns and than the Chamnan ‘asked’ to see it again. -

Thanks!

WWII.ZOHJWPM
To-Slea

rizman, Jennifer
,slbjewsemndstabatolabbbbgpost

‘See what you think. ¥m much happler. it's now.13.9 BTW-

: Holly Hafrlngtéh'

‘Senlor Level Advisor
“Office of Public Affairs ,
‘US, Nuclear Regulatory.Commission

-301.415.8203




The Latest Chapter in Diablo Canyon’s Seismic Saga

Lara Uselding .

‘Public Affairs Offioer, Region IV.

‘Scott Bumell

Public Affairs Officer, HQ:

Today, the NRC is looking over a 1,400-page report produced by the owners of Diablo Canyon
for California state officials. who had asked for new seismic information-about the plant.

Specifically, Pacific Gas & Electnc ‘produced the report to meet part of a 2006 California law,

.mmmy_mm ‘PG&E shared the report with the NRC as they're required to do
a3 part'of the plant’s existing lonig-term seismic research program.

Earlier rescarch has cxamined the Shoreline fault, just offshore of Diablo Canyon. Both PG&E

:and the' NRC had previously concluded; in 2009 and 2012, the fault could only generate a quake

weaker than one from the Hosgri fault, which Diablo Canyon is designed to safely withstand.

For the new report; PG&E performed state-of-the-art surveys of faults near the plant, includinig

the Shioreline fault. The néw.report's more detailed information and updated analysis indicates

‘the Shoreline fault is. both longer than previously thought and.able to produce a slightly stronger
ear(hquake

As part of its' NRC requirements, PG&E muist assess the report’s impact on plant operations.

_NRC Resident Inspectors and Region 1V staff experts have already looked at PG&E’s

assessment and so far the information provides confidence the plant cankeep the public safe-

- after a seismic event.

While PG&E's new seismic information adds detail about the faults in the plant's immediate

vicinity, the company’s evaluation reaffirms the Shoreline fault is not as powerful as a Hosgi-

generated carthquake.

Just as with the earlier Shoreline fatli reports, the. NRC will thoroughly review the new

information through our existing'oversight methods. The agency. will take whatever-action is .
appropriate if our review questxons PG&E’s, concluslons

PG&E will also use this new. information as it re-evaluates its overall seismic hazard as part of
tie NRC's: response to: the 2011 Fukush:ma nuclear accident. PG&E’s re-evaluation is due to the
NRC in March 2015.




Schwartzman, Jennifer

“From: 'Nuedzielskinitchner, Ph||hp

Scnt: Fﬂday September 12,2014 5: 53-AM
To. - Schwartzman, Jennifer.

,Cc:' Macfarlane. Allxson

Subject: 'RE:'second stab at Diablo- blog post

“Jen...F'll defer to the Chairman, but this looks fine to me with the change Nan advocates. Best. Phil

i F: second stab-at Diablo blog post:
Phil;

‘Here is the Diablo blog post revisited. Nan'suggested the followirig change:

This version is significantly batter, in my opinion. The only: comment I'have is‘with this part of a:gentence from
the third 10 last paragraph:

“a theeompany’s evaluation réaﬁihls':theIShoreline fdﬁlt’vis-mt as power‘ﬁxl- asfa-Hosgﬂf_genemed

My’ ssue is thatthey are-comparing the power of the Shorelme fault with the strength of @ Hosgri-gererated.
earthquake ‘In.my-view, they should" be ‘comparing apples to. apples. ‘I would suggest revising to:

's evaluation reaffirms an earthquake generated from the Shoreline: fault is-not wou!d not be as:

puwerfui a5 a Hoagri-generated earthquake.

AMM has it for-review as well. Please let-me'know if you have any comments. Thanks!

mber 11, 2014 3:57 PM

m second stabat Diabb blog post:

‘See what you,thirik. 'm much happier. It's now 13.9 BTW ’

-Holly Harrington |

‘Senior Lével Advisor- .

Officeof Public ‘Affairs. - ‘ . .

-U:8: Nuclear Regulatory. Commission:

'301.415.8203

NIF




Group O

FOIA/PA NO: 2014-0488
'RECORDS BEING RELEASED IN PART

The following types of information are being withheld:

Ex. 1.l JRecords propetly classified pursuant to Executive Order 13526

Ex. 2. JRecords regarding personnel rules and/or human capital administration
Ex. 3. JInformation about the design, manufacture, or utilization of nuclear weapons

Clinformation about the protection or security of reactors and nuclear materials
E]lContractor proposals not mcorporated 1nto a final contract with the NRC
Other

Ex. 4:._JProprietary information provided by a submitter to the NRC

[CIOther
Ex. 5: m|Draft documents or other pre-decisional deliberative documents (D.P. Privilege).
Records prepared by counsel in anticipation of litigation (A.W-.P. Privilege)
|:]anﬂeged communications between counsel and a client (A.C. Privilege)
[JOther

Ex: 6:m \gency employee PII, including SSN, contact information, birthdates, etc.

hird party P1I, mcludmg names, phone numbers, or other personal information
:[JCopies of ongoing investigation case files, exhibits, notes, ROIs, etc:
Records that reference or-are related to a separate ongoing investigation(s)

Ex. 7(

‘Ex. 7(C):[JSpecial Agent or.other law enforcement PII

[CJPII of third parties referenced in records compiled for law enforcement purposes
Ex. 7(D):[JWitnesses’ and Allegers’ PII in law enforcement records

[JConfidential Informant or law enforcement information provided by other entity
Ex. 7(E): [JLaw Enforcement Technique/Procedure used for criminal investigations

[JTechnique or procedure used for security-or preventlon of criminal activity
Ex. 7(F): []Information that could aid a:terrorist or compromise security

Other/Comments:: Portions of these records. not pertaining to the NRC’s and State of California’s
timing of, and release of, the DPO or CCSIP Report, resp_ectlvely, are nonresponsive.




- Subjectr. ReqQuery|

From: * Hetton, Shana
Serit . Thursday, August 28, 2014 9: 54 AM

- Yo N

Phil -
That's great! Thanks.
-Shana.

‘Fromy: Niedzieiski-Eichner, Phillip
‘Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 9:53 AM
To: Helton, Shana T

Araee & \t. ———— ey v

rnn Eesponslve i

From: Heuaon Shana
Sent: Thursday -August 28, 2014 08:26 AM
To: Macfariane, Allison
Cc; Niedziel

e

$ubjectRE'

‘Dear Chairman,

Non Responsive

{Fon Responsive

.DLO’

‘INon Responsive

Thank you and see you later this am,
‘Shana-




~Original Me age-

From: Macfariang, Allison

‘Sent: Thursday ugust 282014 6:38 AM
To: Helton, Shana-
Cc: Niedzielski-E|g|
‘sUb)eot: Re:

Dear Shana.

Non Hesponsive

 Best "

Alison

Sent f;'om‘my Pda

> On Aug 27, 20§4, at 8:43 PM, "Helton, Shana” <Shana. Helton@nrc gov> wrote:
e Chaiman, '

Ton ﬁesponslve

5 .Shana
>

> From: Macfarlz na. Aliison

> Sent; Wednesday, August 27, 2014 5:01.PM.
> To: Helton, | Sh#na
> Cc:-Niedzielski-Ei
> Subject: Re:

>
> Hi Shana,

ron.ﬁ €Sponsive

>

> Alligon

>

> Sant from my-iPad

> On Aug 27, 2044, at 12: 56 PM, "Helton, Shana” <Shana, Helton@nrc gov<mailto:Shana.Helton@nrc.gov>>

wrote
> Good. momlng lChamnan..




er Responsive.

> Thank you;

> Shana

>

->Shana-R: Helton, Deputy Chief of- Staﬁ Office .of Chairman Allison M:
> Macfariane U.S: Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mail Stop: O-16 G4
> Office: 301-415-1716

>Fax. 301415-3504

>




Pace, Patti - > | |

From:. Helton. Shana.

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 1:36 PM

Yo: _ Pace; Patti

“Subject:: -Lochbaum blog: New post on.Diablo Canyon
Patti,

‘Please print the blog below for the Chairman - she'd like to look at 2pm,

Thank you,
“Shana

Sent frorh my NRC ‘B.Iackb"erry

hana Helton
I (n)@ l .

From. WOollen, Mary
: ¢Sent* ‘Wednesday, August 27, 2014 02:37 PM
~ .Toi Hélton, Shana
. .;,Subject Fw. New post on Diablo Canyon

FYl

~Mary Woollen

-Director External Engasement
Office of: the Chairman
‘Nuclear-Regulatory Commission
‘Ofﬁce 301-415-1893

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 2:34PM
To: Dave Lochbaum

Subiect' New post.on Diablo Canyon

Good Day:

‘UCS just pomd my commentary abouit Dr. Peck's DPO teport on earthquake issues at Diablo Canyon to our.
j ar.org/diablo-cany¢ nside; t/




Pace, Patti

Foeiedud SRR GRIEIEIRRIREEAA AR e e e
From: ' -Sctiwartzman; Jennifer

‘Sent. Friday, August 29, 2014 4:17 PM

To: Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip

e : Helton, Shana

‘Subject: Inteiviews

Hi Phil,

iD)o),Non ﬁlespbnslve»

‘Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Schwartzman Holzman _

Policy Advisor for Public Affairs and International Engagement
Office of Chairman Macfarlane-

+1-301-415-2317

0l3




Gilles, Nanette
-Fromy: Gitkes, Nanette:
Sent: Tuesday; September 02, 2014 2:47 PM.

To: ‘Hefton; Shana o
Subject: One-Pagers for Thursday Staff Briefings

Attackiments: Staff briefing-Diablo DPO and State Seismic .smdy-9-4-1uoo1“5" Resparsive |

“Not sure i | should be. providing these one-pagers for staff briefings to.you or to Phil, or just giving them to the
‘Andrez the day bsfore the briefing. Pleass advise.

FY, here is my draft one-pager for Thursday’s staff briefing on the Diablo Canyon DPO and seismic issues

and for the briefing on PTS.

of4




g on Dlablo Canyon DPO &
smommtutoned Seismic Study

September 4, 2014
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From: Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip ,
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 5:10 PM
To: Pace, Patti
Subject: FW: FOCD and Diablo anyon Commununon Planning
| From: Vietti-Cook, Annette

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 4:08 PM

L To: Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip; Helton, Shana; Gilles, Nanette; Schwartzman, Jennifer; vmm,&mw

| Dacus, Eugene; Powell, Amy; Harrington, Holly; Doane, Margaret; Brock, Kathryn; Galioway, Melanie; AMMGroupCailendar
Cc: Hart, Ken; Bavol, Rochelle; Laufer, Richard; Shea, Pamela; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Jimenez, Patricia
Subject: RE: FOCD and Diablo Canyon Communication Planning

----Original Appointment-—--

From: Pace, Patti On Behalf Of Niedzieiski-Eichner, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 3:54 PM !
To: Helton, Shana; Gilles, Nanette; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Vrahoretis, Susan; Brenner, Efiot; Dacus, Eugene; Powell,

Amy; Harrington, Holly; Doane, Margaret; Vietti-Cook, Annette; Brock, Kathryn; Galloway, Melanie; AMMGroupCalendar

memwmmm
M%W 05, 2014 3:00 PM-3:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

All - please see request from Phil, below. Please determine the appropriate person from your office to attend,
given the topic and forward the meeting invitation as needed. If you have a confiict, please let me know
directly. Thanks, Patti Pace X1750

“The Commission has, or will soon have, before it two high visibllity Issues: (1) the Foreign Ownership, Control, and
Domination and (2) Diablo Canyon Seismic Risks. Will you please invite OCA, OPA, OGC, SECY, and OEDO to a 45 minute
staff-level discussion this week on how we will be prepared to respond, in particular, to anticipated strong interest from
the Hill for background information? The outcome would be a path forward for discussion with m Commission offices
early next week. Thanks. Phil”

o/5




)

3 .

Patti

m 01 (Cmfemme Room)

Gilles, Nanette ,

Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:59 PM
Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip; Vrahoretis, Susan; Heiton, Shana
RE: Briefing on Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

1, hemwtt\eona-pagor!pmpcmdforthecmrmanmpreparaﬁonform briefing tomorrow.

Fault
w 04, 2014 9:15 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Staff. Nan, et. al.

ol




B ngonD%abloCanyon DPO &

smo-COmmlsclonod Seismic Study

September 4, 2014, 9:15 am

[3E)







Pace, Patti A

‘From; Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip ’

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 S35 AM°

To: Helton, Shana

Subject: RE: FRIDAY COS Meeting | Commission 18th Floor Conference Room
.Sure.

~ From: Helton, Shana
:Sent: Thursday, September 04,2014 7:09 PM
Tor Nbdzlelskl-ﬂdmer, Philiip
-:‘Subjeet ‘Re: FRIDAY COS Meeting | Commission 18th Hoor Conference Room

Phil,

[Di{5) J

Shana

Seént from.my NRC Blackberry

Shana Heiton
(0)(6)
From: thzielﬁd-ﬁl&ner, Phillip. :
Sent: Thursday, Septembes 04,:2014.06:39 PM'
To: Castleman, Patrick; Benner, Eric.
Cc: Pace, Patti; Alswlewlcz,Brenda Belmore,; Nancy; Bozin, Sunny;.Cermeno, Andrea; Goode, Catina; Helton, Shana; -
L Herr; Unda Jimenez, Patricia; Lepre; Janet; Mayberry, Theresa; Pmen Amy; Pulley, Deborah; Riddidc, Nloole,
't - Rothschild;: Trip; Temp, WCO; Vietti-Cook; Annette; Dacus, Eugene; Powell, Amy; Hart, Ken; Laufer, Richard; Mclntyre,
] David; Harrington, Holly; Jones, Bradiey
Subject'HuDAYCOSMeeunglCommlsbn 18th Floor Conference Room

oY

Phillip A, Niedzielski-Eichner

Chief of Staff

Office of Chairman Allison- M Macfariane
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

* 301-415-1750 | phillip.niedzielski-eichner@nrc.gov.

Fratey y & s N
T e
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Pace, Pattl

From: Kasputys; Clare
. Sents: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 4:02 PM
To: Pace, Patti
€ Heltor, Shana
‘Subject: 9-10-14EDO-DEDQ Periodic.docx
- -Attachments: *9-10-14EDO-DEDO: Periodic.docx




Period:i‘c’.lnpu_t. for‘EDO-:D‘EDOZhweetinjgf
September 10, 2014




‘From: - : Schwanzman Jem L
Sent: , : denesday, September 10, 2014000
To: Goode, Catina
N <3 Niedzielski-Eichner, Phlllip, Helton, Shana .
Subject: RE: ACTION: Materials Requested for 9/11/14
Amhm: |Non ﬁesponsrve
Catina,
Iy
“Thanks;
Jen
From: Goode;: Catlna .
Sent: Wednesday,: Sephember 10 2014 10:51 AM
“Foi Cermeno, Andréa putys, Clare; Kohen, Marshall' Niedzieiski-Eichner; Phillip; Pace, Patti;:

“Schwartzman), Jennifer; thbieﬂs Susan,' Waters, Michae!; Woollen ‘Mary; MorganButler, Kimyata; Helton, Shana;
Bettls, Ashley, Gl"%, Nanett’e
Subject' RE::ACTION:: Mateﬂals Requested fOf 9/11/ 14

Good momlng,

: Non Responsive

ol4




Non Resnonélye

Phanks,




[Non Responsive




-[FemRespansive




Non Responsive




[Roh Responsive




fFion ﬁ esponsive




on responsive




Pace, Patti

From:: Helton, Shana _
Sent: Wednesday, September.10, 2014 5:02 PM
To:. . Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip

Subject: ‘FW: DPO Case File

Attachments:- ‘DPQ-Case File,pdf

Phil,

',Meant-tovcc..;youv‘bu't.sehtwhil’e in a meeting- w/ the Chairman so | hit send'a bit too.scon...

Thank you,
'Shna

From: Helton, Shana

Sent: Wednsdav September 10, 2014 4:25 PM-
To: Bubar, Patrice; Bloomer, Tamara

‘Subject: Fw: DPO Case. File

Sent from my NRC Blackberry

(bY(63.

From:: Gmes, Nanette

Sent: Wednesday, September 10 2014 04:24 PM
To: Schwartzman, Jennifer; He!ton ‘Shana

Cc: Jo!iooeur, John

Subject DPO Case File:

FYI Here ls the DPO Case File. Document pubﬂcly released today. The appeal memo is the last five
pages. ‘It's a nice summary.




fﬂﬁon Responsve

Gilles, Nanette . . L

-From: _ Gilles;: Nanette
‘Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 2 45 PM
Tor “Kasputys, Clare
Subject: 'EDO Bullets
. Clare,

Here are. some suggested talking points for the EDO.periodic.

'TOPIC 3: Diablo Canyon Seismic lssues

D "How much public interest has there been with respect to the release of the state-commissioned- sewmic
report: and the:DPO appeal package?:

o Do ‘you have:any indication‘about: whether Michael Peck will continue to pursue his’ lssues?

Hope this s helpful.

Nan




Vrahoretis, Susan

Erom: Vrahoretis, Susan '
Sent; Thursday, June 05, 2014 6:00.PM
To:. Schwartzman; Jennifer
Subject: RE: DPO Report

Sorry I'missed you Jen. 1'll be in tomorrow.

From: Schwartzman, Jennifer. .

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:06:PM
Yo: Vrahomtis, ‘Susan ,
Subject: FW; DPO Report

If you're still working at home-and have a second to.give me a call, I'll tell you about my discussion with OPA
on this..

From Niedz!elskl Ek:hner, Phillip

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:35.PM
To: Schwartzman, Jenn!fer

Cc: Vrahoretis, Susan

sm:}ect: Re: DPO Report

Jen: I'haven't had a chance to discuss with the Chairman, but will. | will-also raise with Etiot. | am surprised to not be
aware that this was under consideration. | am particularly concerned that this went live without a discussion on strategy
and timing. There are'topics that are no never mind; and others that may nieed minding. OPA's sense of urgenicy - as
much as |- respect their insights - doesn’t always translate into the need for immediate-action by our office. | - or.éven
the Chairman when matters need to be brought to her reviewas this one should have -- am rarely a barrier to action.

_ Thanksfor your recognition of the issue here. Best.-Phil

From;: Schwanzman, Jennifef

‘Sent: Wednesday, June 04; 2014:05:04 PM
To- Niédzielski-Eichner, Phillip

Cc: Virahoretis, Susan

Subject: Fw: DPO Report

Phii,

it appears that 1 had some sort of miscommunication with OPAon this blog post. Last week, Holly sent it to me as’
something they were thinking of running depending on the staff's plan-to publicly release the OIG report. After the Pu
blog snafu; she was concerned about whether we'd have sensitivities. ‘

Given the upcoming hearing and the Michael Peck situation, | had concernsabout whether it was agood idea ,and.asked-
Susan to-give me-her take. She reviewed it:and had some comments and concerns which | shared with Holly. She
responded and said she'd try to address the comments, and noted there were still some outstanding issues.| took that :
to.mean we'd soon see-another version and with the hearing prep, | did not hear more about it.

Apparently after the hearing-and interest in the report related to Sen Markey's comments taday, O decided they
needed to release the reportand OPA decided to post the-blog post. | did not:see a second version, so ! did not see: how
OPA resolved Susan’s cimments.or any other changes-that got made. | did not approve the post on behalf of our ofﬂce {

-

R | gix




know how important this’ lssue is.to the Chalrman and | would certalnly-have shared the draft with you and also askea
you and her for your views.on whether a blog post was even the dght vehicle. | sincerely apologize for.any part | had in
this.

Please let me know if there's anything you'd like me to do.

Thanks,
Jen

~ Jen Schwartzman

Sent from my NRﬁ Blackberry
{0)6) . '

From; Harrington, Holly

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 04:36 PM

To: Vrahoretis, Susan
Cc: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip; Brenner, £liot; Powell, Amy -
Subject: RE: DPO Report

Postis up:

From: Harrington, Holly
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 4:23 PM
To: Vrahoretis, Susan

€e: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Niedzlelski-Eichner, Phillip; Brenner, Eliot; Powell, Amy

Subject: DPO Report

Just FY!— we are waiting for the report to *migrate* to the public side.of ADAMS so we can put up the blog
post on it and provide a fink. We've got OIS working on expediting that migration. |.also just took-a-call from
NRC's OIG who wanted. to know what document Markey was referring to today at the hearing. | gave her the
report’s-ML number (ML14056A294)

Holly




Gilles, Nanette — L i

From: Gilles, Nanette

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 1:32 PM
To: Woollen, Mary

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

We got a littie more detail from the RIV Branch Chief, who said this:

mm

Sent: Thursday, Auoustza 2014 1:30 PM
To: Gilles, Nanette
Subject: Re: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Thanks for this information Nan-- about the lack of information on this.
Keep me posted!

Mary

Mary Woollen

Sent by Blackberry

From: Gilles, Nanette

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:39 AM
To: Helton, Shana

Cc: Woollen, Mary

Subject: FW: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Here is the answer to Mary's question from the moming meeting about where the new data on the Shoreline
Fa”u:cr:np:ﬂfrom. | found it very interesting that the State commissioned the study, yet they don't have access
to :

From: Dudek, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:35 AM
To: Gilles, Nanette

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Moming Nan!

The “new data” comes from a study commissioned by the State of CA. The staff has not seen it (yet), but they
are trying to get a preview of the report today. They are currently in discussions with PG&E requesting sccess
to the report thru a secure web portal. As more details become available, | will pass them along.

§ Hope this help. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Michael |. Dudek
Michae! L. Dudek | OEDO Executive Technical Assistant | U.S. NRC

i3




: Michael,Dudek@NVC.00v | W (301) 4156500 | B8] o |

From: Gilles, Nanette

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 9:52 AM
Yo: Dudek, Michael

Subject: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Mike,

Shana said that there was some discussion at the moming meeting with the EDO regarding a letter that PG&E
is expected to send to the state of CA around Sept. 9™ that will state that they have identified higher ground
motions from the Shoreline Fault than originally reported, aithough those ground motions are still bounded by
the Hosgri EQ. Can you find out where this new data came from and whether the staff has seen it?

Thanks,
Nan

Nanette V. Gilles

Policy Advisor for Reactors

Office of Chairman Macfarlane

US. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1830




m Nanette : i -

From: Gilles, Nanette

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 12:10 PM

To: Helton, Shana

Subject: FW: Chairman's Office Question: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault
FY!

From: Dudek, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 12:06 PM

To: Gllles, Nanette

Subject: FYI: Chairman's Office Question: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault
FYI - Direct reply from the cognizant RIV Branch Chief. '

Michael I, Dudek | OEDO Exscutive Technical 8
G3: Michael, Dudek@nrc.gov | ®: (301) 415-6500 | B “

&mRE On&m'somqm mmﬂmm
Michael,
To - . o A QWI ; b

Wayne

From: Dudek, Michael

mmmmmunmm

Fo: Walker, Wayne

Cc: Markley, Michael; Sebrosky, Joseph ’
Subject: RE: Chairman's Office Question: Diabio Canyon Shoreline Fault

Thanks Wayne! Quick follow-up question, though. The Chairman has 3 interviews tomorrow (N.Y Times,
Washington Post, etc.) and wants to ensure that she Is not going to get questions on this report.

Questign: Can we please re-confirm that the media does not have this report... and that it is not going to be
made public unti! Sept. "7

Thanks again!
Michaad |. Dudek

Michael 1. Dudek | OEDO Executive Technlcal '
2: Michael.Dudek@orc.qov | ®: (301) 415-6500 | b)(6)

mm,wm
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:22 AM
To: Dudek, Michael




Cc: Markley, Michael; Sebrosky, Joseph
- Subject: RE: Chairman's Office Question: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault
Michael,

Your statements are correct. WemindiswssbnswﬂhPG&Etodaymwmmtotmmmma
secure web portal.

Wayne

From: Dudek, Michae!

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 9:08 AM

To: Markley, Michael; Walker, Wayne

Cc: Bowers, Anthony

Subject: Chalrman's Office Question: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Mike, Wayne: Any thoughts on the question below from the Chairman’s Office below? _
If | recafl the conversations yesterday corectly, the new data come from a study commissioned by the State of
CA. No, the staff has not seen it (yet), but we are trying to get a preview of the report via a secure web

Any thoughts or insights that you might have would be greatly appreciated.

M !m GERD

L Executive Technical

£3: Mchast kg oo | B taox)ns-esoo
m.‘* w -
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 9:52 AM

To: Dudek, Michael

Subject: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Mike,

Mwmmmvnymmmmm
motions ,bumdodby;

Nanette V. Gilles

Policy Advisor for Reactors

Office of Chairman Macfarlane

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1830




Gillés; Nanette

from:: Bowers,: Anthony

Sent: : Thursday, August. 28,2014 -1:43 PM

Yo:. -  Castieman; Patrick; Cubbage; Amy; Jolicoeur, John; Gilles, Nanette; Krsek, Robert
Ce Dudek, Michael

Subject: Diablo-Canyon Communication Plan

Attachiiicitts: N Diablo Communication Plan - Rev 0 (8-27-14).docx

Patetal,

,Attached ‘i the Diablo Canyon communication plan discussed as yesterday’s Rx TA meeting. ‘Pleass notethﬁt
the hted section on AB 1632 (Califoria selsmic study report) ia still under development and the-

n has:not yet been.vetied by HQ selsmic experts: RIV is:currently working with NRR to revise the.
comm -plan aid expects to be complete sometime next week. Once we receive the revised: planwewm
fomard thig information to you for'awareness.

Fesl.free to contactmyself or Mike Dudek-shouild you have any questions about this information.

Tony

Anthony Bowers

Executive Technical Assistant (Rotation)
Office’ of the Executive Director for Operations
Us. Nudear Regulatory Commission :
11555 ‘Rockville Pike; Reckville, MD 20852 | R: 3010415-1642 IBQI -

A: Anthony.Bowers@nre gov |




Communication Plan - Diablo Canyon
Power Plant Topics of Interest

79-page draft withheld in its entirety - .exemption (b)(5)




Jolicoeur, John.

From: Dudek;: Mlchael

Sent: Thursday, August 28,2014 1:45 PM

To: Gilles, Nanette .

¢e Jolicoeur, John; Castleman, Patrick; Krsek, Robert; Cubbage, Amy
Subject : YL Diablo Canyon Comm Plan-

Attachments: Diablo Communicatiori Plan - Rev 0 {8-27-14).docx

FYI - Alt Ached is the Di_ablo Canyon communication-plan. |-got this updated version from RIV this moming. Please
note't ‘d sscﬁononAB1632 (Callfomiaseismicstudyreport)lsNOTtobeusedasﬂhsﬁuunder

Olle




‘Communication Plan - Diablo Canyon

Power Plant Topics of Interest

79-page draft withheld in its entirety - exemption (b)(5)




Benner, Eric:. =

From: Helton,’ Sﬁan&

Sent Thursday. August 28,2014 2:55 PM

To: Bubar, Patrice.

Ce Castieman, Patrick; Banner, Enc

Subject: RE: Disblo Canyon Communication Plan:
. Attachments: Diablo Communication Pian - Rev 0 (8-27-14).docx

Sorry -1 must have had a blackberry failurel : |

~==Original Mésﬁnge——
From: Bibay, Patrice
Sent: Thursday, Auguet28 2014 2:54 PM

To: Helton. Shana '

Subject:-RE: Diable Canyon Communication Plan

‘Shana d!d you mean to attach something?
gPatty Bubar

Dﬁ of:Commissioner Willlam D. Magwood U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301415-1895

~=<Original Message—

From: Helton, Shana -

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014:2:33 PM

To: Bubar; ‘Patrice; Castleman Patrick; ‘Benner, Eric
Ce: NledZIBlskl-EIthBf Phillip -

Subject: Fw: Diablo Canyon Communication Plan

FY!-
—Qriginal-Message—
From:-Gilles; Nanette
To: Shana Helton.
Cc¢: Schwartzman, Jennifer
Cc: Woolien, Mary
Subject: FW: Disblo Canyon Communication Plan
Sent: Aug 28, 2014 1 87 PM

Shana,

FYI, this fs a slightly updated version of the Comm Plan that we got yesterday. -t looks like the newer stuff has
been highlighted. Note that there is some more info on the State-commissioned report. :See the:last of the
bullets under Key Messages, pp. 3-4, and the new section on the State report that starts on p, 34.

Nan . : .-

From: Bowers, Anthony
Sent: Thursday, August 28 2014:1:43 PM
To: Castleman; Patrick; Cubbage, Amy; Jolicoeur, John; Gilies, Nanette; Krsek, Robert

Ce: Dudek, Michael
: | | o3




‘Subject: Diablo Canyon Communication Plan’
Patetal,

‘Attached is the Diablo Canyon communication plan:discussed as yesterday's ‘meeting. Pleass note'that
‘the hlghli' hted sectionon AB 1632 (Calﬂomia seismic study repart) is sl under deve%opment and the-
"!nbnnaﬁon hag not yet' been vetted by HQ seis ic experts. RIV.is: cumently working:with NRR to revise the
‘comm: plan and expects to be. completé sometime next week: Once we receive the revised.plan we will
forward this: lnfomaﬁon to you for awarériess.

Feel free.to contact mymel?‘Mikﬁ.fDﬂM:’ShOU’deOu have any quéstions about this.information.

Tony.

_L56)

SenﬂrommyNRc Btackberry

_Shana Helton:

o8




Communication Plan - Diablo Canyon

Power Plant Topics of Interest

79-page draft With’heid in its entirety - exemption (b)(5)




‘Pace, Patti

From: ' . Gil!és. ‘Nanette:

‘Seit:. Thursday, August 28, 2014 3:26 PM-
To: Helton; Shiana
Co Schwartzman, Jennifer; Woollen, Mary:
 ~Subject: FW:.info: updates to Diablo Canyon shoreline fault seismic communidation plan

Attachments: : DC Calif_,se:smsc_rpt comm plan_srb_jpa_ero.doog:FW: Comm Plan;: -12-14

NRC_Seismic Risk Evaluations for CEUS Plants' ML14083a586.pdf

FYt

‘B Michael Dudek@nrc.oov | W::(301) 415-6500 B

From: Dudek.Mld\aeI ' ' . I

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 3:19 PM
To: Gilles; Narieite:

Ce:-Jolicoeur, John; Qsﬂeman,?ah'kk,Krsek,Robert Cubbage, Amy

Subjact: FYT: Info: updates to Diablo Canyon shoreline fault seismic communication pian

Nan -'Here is the most recent updste that | received regerding Diablo Canyon.

Michael 1, Dudek | OEDOQ Exscutive Techrilcal

,Su\t: mrsday Augustza 2014 3117 PM
‘To: Markiey; Michael; Oesterle, Eric; Kanatas, Catherine; Hlpschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John;- Ma oly] Kamal; Ake, Jon;
- Munson; Clifford; OKeefe,:Nedl; Folk, Kevin; Wrona, David; DIFrancesco, Nicholas; Balazik, Michael; Higsc man, momas,‘

,Thepurposeofﬂﬁsemailistoprovideyouasumaryofmecumntstatusofacﬁvstiesa sodjatec

Reynoso, John;. Slngal Balwant' Hill, Brittaln, Walker, Wayne; Uselding, Lara; Lyon, Fred; Buchanan, Kaegan,
Elaine:

Cc: Well; Jenny; L, Yong; Manoly, Kamal;: Lund, Louise; Dudek, Michael; Case; Michael; Bumell; Scots Whaley, Sheana
Hay.Midlad, Uh!e,Jm!kranovld\ Mike,Whaley .Sheena; Bowman, Gregory; Bowen,Jetemy

Subject: info: updates to Diablo Canyon shoreline faultseismic communication plan

To all,

development-of-the communication plan to-support the issuance of the Diablo Canyon ‘State gf C
associated with the shoreline fault. Thi Jist below: includes action items, Wayne Walker, Eric| |Oesterle, Jon
Ake, and Mike Markley,; if | missed. something please reply to all.

Status
¢ PG&E. (Phllippe ‘Soenen) informed me that PG&E management.does not support the.use of provide a;

draft  copy:of the report in an electronic reading room. Based on subsequent discussians with Jennifer
Uhie, NRR will not pursue; the- issue further.

o Theattached commumwtion :plan will have a-major nsvus:on based:on the:NRC staff not baing. able to. .
review a draft of the State of California report prior to'its. targetad issuance on'9/9 or- 10 | have: ah
- action to provide a revised révision to. everyone tomorrow mofning. The revision ‘willd clude : ';

o The attached hilevel main-message from Tom Hipschman- .
o At+30 day time frame for. the NRC to complete its-initial. assessment of the Shoreline Fault '

information

o/ 12




. The assessment will include whether or not the:NRC staff will be ableé to say with
confidence’ that'the hew information. does not Invalldate the 2012 RIL's conclusions that
the.Shoreline. Fauilt continues to be boundead by Hosgri.and:LTSP

* If such a statement cannot be made then appropriate; regulatory action will be taken,
Including possibly assessing the new seismic Information in accordanca with the process :
used for the-central and: aastem u.s. plants otiflined in the attached: pdl document

“Twill work: with Wayne Walker and Tom Hipachman fo- commumcate to PG&E the NRC's expectations
that PG&E will-provide an‘interim evaluation of the new Shoreline fault information-in a timely manner
_consisterit with the following guidance in the October 12, 2012, letter to, PG&E that transmitted the RIL:

“h duﬁng PG&E's-ongoing collection of seismic.dats, new faulls are discovered or.information is
uncovered that would suggest the.Shoreline fault is'more-capable than currently believed,
P &E will provide-the NRC with an interim evaluation that describes.actions taken or planned.to-
‘address the-higher seismic. hazard relative to the design basis, as appropriate, prior.to
camplstion of the evaluations requested in the NRC staff’s March 1 2, 2012, request for

" infopmation.”

- NRR/JLD will work with NRR/DROL,-NRR/DE, NRO and RES to. |denttfy information that NRC will likely _
needt.o_ erform itspreliminaryassmmentinmemdayﬁmeframa after receipt:of the State.of
report. This information Is likely to inciude that which i necessary to perform the type of

; anatysmf scussed in the attached CEUS pdf document.

Msa tet me knpw if you have any questions; of if | am missing something. 1 will keep you informed of
vebpments agthey progress.

‘Thanks,

Joe sebrosky

"‘301-415-1132




Fiom: , Gilles, Nanette

Sent:: Thursday, August 28,2014 3:24 PM

Tot: Dudek, Michael -

(-3 Jolicoeur, John; Castleman, Patrick; Krsek, Robert; Cubbage,. Amy

‘Subject:. ©.RE info: updates to Diablo Canyon shoreline fault ssismic.communication plan

Thanks, Mike. -Appreciate the-update.

Nan

From ‘Dudek, Michael
:Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 3:19 PM

To: Gllies; Nanette

~Ces'Jolicoeur, John; Castieman, Patrick; Krsek, Robert; mbbage, Amy

“Subject: FYI: info: um to Diablo Canyon shoreline fault seismic communication. plan

‘Nan = Here is the most*reoe‘nt update that | received regarding Diablo Canyon,

MLMIWW Technical e MR :
= Mical DusekOnre oy | W: (301) 415-6500
e N s e w\‘ ; B ] l

,Michael, Uh!e, Jennifer Framvld1 Mﬂee, Wha!ey Shm Bowman Gregay, Bowan Jeremy
! % Info: updatés to Dlablo Canyon shoreﬁne fault seismic communication plan

To all,
AThapqrpose f‘thisemauistopmwdeyouasummaryofthecmemmwsofacuvmassociatedwiﬂme

"PG&E; (Phihppe Soenen) informed me that PG&E management.does not support the use of provide a
:draﬂ copy of the report in an: ‘electronic reading room. Based:on subsequent discussions with Jennifer
‘Uhle; NRR will not pursue- the issue‘further. \

'+ The attached communication plan will have a major revision based on'the NRC staff not. being abile to
raview a draﬂ of the state of Califomia report prtor to ltstameted issuanoe on: 919 or: 9!10 I have an
o The atlaehed hHevel main message fmm Tom: Hipschman
o At+ 30day time frame:for the NRC'to complete its:initial agsessment of the. Shoreline Fautt
information

this.complete emall may be found ét
document O/18.




Jorward this mfbrmaﬁon to you for awaf'éness

Pace, Patti:

. Fromi: . ‘Helton, Shana:

sent ‘Sunday, August 31,2014 9:51 PM
To:. | Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip
~Subje¢t: FW: Diablo.Canyon Communication'Plan.

Attachments: ‘Diablo Communication-Pfan - Rev 0 (8-27-14).docx

;:subject. F'w. ozabb Canvon Communlcation Plan

g Shana.

' -‘FYI this appears to be'a. sllghtiy updated version of the.CommPlan that we.got yesterday. It looks like the info

Lre!ated to'the: State repon has:been: hcghllghted See the last of the bullets under Key: ‘Messages; pp. 34, and
‘the new: sedion on the State report that’ starts-on p. 34

‘Nan

‘August 28,:2014 1:43PM.
Patﬂck, Cubbage; Amy; Jolicoeur, John; Gilles, Nanette;: Krsek, ‘Robert

= Diablo Canyon Communication: Plan

Subje
Patetal,

Attached is the. Diablo Ganyon oommunlcation f lan discussed:as: yesterday s Rx TA meeﬂnq Please note that
1 3 :chon on AQ 1632 (C is ] i eIopF

‘Feel free to contact myself or Mike -,»Dud,ek:-should,-you"héve-Lény?qu'e:s}ibns:a‘bqjut’thi_é*:infbrm‘aticna

.Anthony Bowers

Executive Technical'Assistant (Rotation)

: omce of the-Executive. Director for Operatioris

us: ‘Nuclear- Regulatorv ‘Cammission. ‘ :
11555 Rockville Pike, Rockile, MD 20852( ®: 301-415-1642[84 o |




I

B Helton, Shana

Sunday, August 31, 2014 10:32.PM,
Toi: ‘Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip
“Subject:: FW:'san'luis pbispo editorial

-Just:FY! — o the Diablo. DPO...

me 'Brenner, Eliot,

‘Sent: Thursday, August 28; 2014 2:49.PM
“T0: Helton; Shana;: Schwartzman,; Jennifer :
*:‘Subjed:: RE: san’luls: wlspo edltoﬂal

Thank you,
-Shana

Sants Thursday, August 28, 3014 Z:11 PH
You:Schwartzman; Jennifer; Niedzlelski: Elchner, Phillip; Heiton, Shana; Satorius, Mark
‘Subject' ‘san ' fuls'oblspo-editorial ’ _

-Just FYI,‘:mee}bc’atpaper, editorializes weshould get off the.dime ;apd,fmle=m,the.tﬁpo.
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 Pace; Patti

From: ‘Goode, Catina

Sent: " Tuesday, September 02, 2014 9:53 AM
To: Dudek, Michael

Cc. ‘Gilles, Nanette; Pace, Patti

Subject: 'RE: Date/ Times Re: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Mike, this briefing is confirmed for Thursday, 9/4; 9:15-10:00AM; 017001. Do you anticipate a Jarge group?

‘Subject; RE: Datel Times Re: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Absolutely. We are still working on the attendees, but will make the available time work. ©

‘Michael 1. Dudek | OEDO Executive Technical Assisignt | U.S. NRC
B MichaelDudek@nre.gov | @' (301)415-6500 | BS: '

From: Goode, Catina

Sént: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 9:41 AM

To: Pace, Patti; Dudek, Michael

/e Gllles; Nanette

"Subject: RE: Date/ Times Re: Diablo: Canyon Shoreline Fault

‘Mike, | was Just informed that we should allot 45 minutes for this brlefing. Chairman Macfarlane has avaalabmty 9/4;
9:15-10:00AM. Will this time work for staff?

vqr,g' dl'ul-ac o‘qnha' Craumiiston
307-415-1620 (Offica)

o2

e S e




You 'ggi,; it. -Just let';..,us‘kniow.Wﬁenl it?é(conﬁnﬁed., “Thanks.

‘Patti Pace
;Admnmstratlve Assistant
;Ofﬁce ‘of Chairman'Allison:M. Macfarlane:
UiS, Nuclear Regulatory:Commission
i 301-415—1750 (office).
" 301-415-3504 {fax)-

 AUBUSE 29; 2014°1:96'PM.

-Subject: RE: Date/ Times Re: Diablo CanyonShoreline Fauft
 Patti=The: staﬁ has initially stated that the: mgg time slot:works: best. ‘Please place a hold on this for

me:. &
“Thanks!: o ‘ v
‘Micha gmnumlmmw } U8, NRC.
;624 Michael,Duds : lt:uonns-'ssoo‘f‘l,:F'—'_; " o |
. L (6 -

ust 29,:2014.9:31 AM:

‘Subjoet: RE: Date/ Times Re: Diablo Canyon Shéraline Fault
Good Morning, Mike,.

The.only: times the: Chamnan is available:next week for this briefing ‘are. Thursday. September 4",:9:30a ~
10:00a° or 3: 30p - 4; 00p ‘Please let me know.if elther of these times:may work.

Thanks,

PattiPace

: Admlnlstrative Assistant
: Ofﬁce of Chairman’ Allison'M. Macfariane-

u. S Nuclear: Regulatory Commission
301-415-1750/(office)
301-815-3504 (Fax)




From: Dudek, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 1:51 PM

To: Goode, Catina ,

Subject: Date/ Times Re: Dlgbio Canyon Shoreline Fault

Catina: Can you please give me a couple of open times next week that the Chairman has available? Please
see Nan's e-mail below. .

e i

From: Gllles, Nanette

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 11:55 AM
To: Dudek, Michael

Cc: Goode, Catina

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Mike,

Ignore my last e-mail. | misread your note. | now see that it is the staff that is trying to get access to the report
through the e-portal.

As we discussed on the phone, the Chairman would like clarification regarding whether the study
commissioned by the State is publicly available or is expected to be made publicly available this week.

Thanks,
Nan

Nanette V. Gilles

Policy Advisor for Reactors

Office of Chalrman Macfarlane

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1830

From: Gilles, Nanette

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:38 AM
To: Dudek, Michael

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Thanks, Mike. Very interesting that the State commissioned the study, yet they don't have access to the
report. |'d appreciate any additional information that you get.

From: Dudek, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:35 AM
To: Gilles, Nanette

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Morning Nan!




;ma:.uutlom
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The “new data" comesfrom a studycommtssioned by the: State of CA.’ The staff has notseen it (yet), butthey.
are. tvylng to geta preview of the feporttoday, They:are currently in discussions. with PG&E requesting access

-to the report thru-a secure web portal: As'more datails become available I'will pags them along
‘Hope this help.-Please let me know’ |f--_you need any-additional information.

Michael | Dudek

Executive Technical As
n: (301) 415-6500 | BN

':TO. m )
Subject: Diabio Canyon Shoreline Fault

‘Mike,

From: thls, Nanelte
Sent"mursday August 28, 2014:9:52 AM

 Michael

Shana said that there was some. discussion at the: moming.meeting. with the EDO. regarding a letter that PG&E.
s, expectedto: send to.the state of CA around Sept. 8™ that will ctate that they have identified hlgher ground
motions fromthe Shoreline-Fault than oﬂgmally reported; afthough those ground motions are still bounded by:

-the Hosgri EQ. -.Can you find out where this new data came from and whether the staff has seen it?

Thanks;
Nan

.Nanette V. Gilles -
- Poliw.A@vi‘sbr:fbr ‘Reactors-
-Office of Chairman Macfarlane

U.S. Nucleer Regulatory. Commission
301:415-1830-




Pace, Patti . , A

From: Mdntyre, David

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 10:50 AM
To: Pace, Patti; Burnell, Scott

‘Subject:. RE: Phil's 11 am

No worries! Holly usually forwards.relevant schedulers ... ©

From: Paoe,

‘Sent: Thursday, Sepwmber 04, 2014 10:49 AM
To: McIntyre, David; Bumel, Scott

‘Subject: RE: Phif's 11 am

I just saw that you were.not on the scheduler so | added you. Sorry for the oversight!

Patti Pace.
Administrative Assistant

-Office of Chairman Allison M. Macfarlane

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1750 (office)-

301-415-3504 (fax).

From: Mclntyre, David

‘Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 10: 48 AM

Tot Pace, Patti; Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Phil's 1 am

Thanks for saving me an early frip upstairs. Phil said 11 am during yesterday’s 8:30 mtg.

From: Pace, Pattl.

‘Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 10:47 AM
To: Bumell, Scott; Mcintyre, David

_Subject: RE: Phif's 11.am

Hi ~ It was probably a typo, but just to remind you, this meeting starts at 11:30AM.
Thanks,

Patti Pace
Administrative Assistant
Office of Chalrman Allison M. Macfarlane
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1750 (office)

- 301-415-3504 {fax)

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 9:29 AM
Tos Pace, Pattl; McIntyre, David

Subject: RE: Phil's 11 am
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Thanks Patti!

From: Pace, Patt|

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 9:29 AM
To: Mclntyre, David :

C¢: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Phil's 11 am

‘Good Morning,

Please dial in to our office bridge Iin4

Thanks,

-Patti Pace

Administrative Assistant

Office of Chalrman Allison M. Macfarlane
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1750 (office)

301:415-3504 (fax)

— e - —

 From: Mclntyre, David
-Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 8:59 AM

To: Pace, Patti
Cc: Bumell, Soott
Subject: Phil's 11 am

Hi Patti — 'm planning to attend Phi's 11 am meeting on the Diablo DPO[ ™ =

and Scott would like to phone In from home (he's teleworking). Can you give us a numbar for
him to cali?

Thanks,
Dave




‘Arahoreétls, Susan

From: , Roth(0GQ), David
sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 8:08 AM
To: Vrahoretis, Susan
Subject: Re: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault
Call me please.
--David Roth

Office of the General Counsel

Office (30
‘Work Cell
DYE

This message may contain sensitive internal information considered to be:
Official-Use Only

Attomney Client Privilege or

Attorney Work Product

intfrom NRC BlackBerry

Fl_'om. Vrahoretis, Susan
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 04:40 PM
Oth(QGC), ‘David

S _bJect' RE! Dlablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Okay - | just wanted to.confirm that you saw the e-mail.

Thanks,
Susan

AP NI S

joth(OGC), David
'Y

Subjecti RE: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

im on the phone -
David Roth

NRC Blackbe: D)6

HQ Office (301) 415-2749

This message may contain sensitive internal information considered to be
Qfficial Use Only )

Attorney Client Privilege or

Attarney Work Product




‘;Vrahoreﬂs, Susan
Wednesday, Sephw\bef 03, 2014 4: 39 M
i & Rbth(OGC),
€ Gilles;. Nanette;. Helton,. Shana
'Subject: FW ‘Diablo.Canyon Shoreline Fault

Dear-Dave,

[ (L)

“Thanks,
" Susan

‘Susan H. Vrahoretis

‘Legal Counsel

‘Office-of Chairman Allison M. Macfarlane
United. States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

" Office: O17D07

o E-mails Susan.Veshoretis@nrc.gov | Office: (301) 415-1820 |

i(NOTE: This'e-mall may contain ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS or ATTORNEY WORK-PRODUCT.
DO NOT RELEASE WITHOUT COMMISSION AUTHORIZATION h]

nesday, September 03, 2014-4:19:PM
yretis, Susan -
'Shana

‘Susan,
‘This fs.the best summary of the request for the briefing. Let me know if you nieed anything else.
o |

mms Gl"ﬁ, Nm

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 1:59 PM

To: Dudek,. Mlchael

Subject RE: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

i The,Chairman wants to understand exactly what Mr, Peck was taking issue-with in his DPO: We've heard:over
1 and over that he did not have a safety concem, yet that isn't how it is baing presented in (most of) the

‘media. ‘Shealso wants to understand, from a technical standpoint, what the State-commissioned study did:
differently that resulted’in the conclusion that the Shoreline Fault is more capable than previously thought-and
why we can still say that it is bounded by Hosgri.

I: suggest staff also be ready to.address the current licensing basis and our basis for saying that the Shoreline
‘Fault was bounded.by the Hosgri fault, if asked. -For example, the draft Comm Plan says:

-
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The NRC's independent evaluation, documented in RIL 2012-01, concludad that there is very uttiek
evidance that the Shoreline fault has-ever been active. While its size was used to create a worst
réagonable case. ground motion.curve, the region shows only some symptoms of a fault. There'is no
evidenca that there is slippage, which would indicate this was:an-active fault in the past. Therefore, it is
reasonableto bound the Shoreline fault by the LTSP/Hosgri method.

This makes it sound like, because we don't think the Shoreline fault was really ever active, we can “thersfore"
beund it by the Hosgri method. | suspect there's more to it.

From: Dudek, Michael.
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 12:41 PM
To: Gllles, Nanette

Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Nan: The staff has-asked a coupls of follow-up questions regarding, specifically, what the Chairman is locking
for in the requested briefing next week. Does the Chairman want the history of the DPR/ Diablo seismic/ etc.;
or does she want an overview of the staff's technical reviews to date?

Any Insights that can be provided on this briefing would be greatly appreciated.

't Respectfully,
1 Michael 1. Dudek

Michael 1. Dudek | OEDO Executive Tachnical o
03 Michael.Dugdek@nrc.gov | ®: (301) 415-6500 | BB

From. Gilles, Nanette

| Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 11:55 AM

' To3 Dudek, Michael
Cc: Goodle, Catina
Subject: RE: Diablo. Canyon Shoreline Fault

‘ Mike

Ignore my last a-mail, ! misread your note. | now see that it is the staff that is trying to get access to tha report;
through the e-portal.

)| As we discussed on the-phone, the Chairman would hke clarification regarding whether the study
1 commissioned by the State is publicly available or is expected to be made publicly available this week.

In addition, the Chairman requests a briefing by the staff's seismology experts — Cliff Munson, Jon Ake, and
DOJan (not sure of last name) next week regarding the DPO and the new data from the State-commissioned

- study. Please work with Catina to find an appropriate time on the Chanrman s calendar that the staff can
8upport .

Thanks.
Nan

‘1 Nanette V. Giiles

Policy Advisor for Reactors

Office of Chairman Macfarlane

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1830

From: Gllies, Nanette
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:38 AM




To: Dudek Mlchael
Subject' RE: Diablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

1. Thanks; Mike. Very interesting that the State commissioned the study; yet they don't have access to the
report I'd appreciate any additional information that you get.

. }Fromi:Dudek, Michael
o

“Subj ct' RE:. Dlablo Canyon Shoreline Fault

Mcmmg Nan!
The “new data® comes from a study commissioned by the State of CA. The staff has not seen it (yet), but they
-aretrying to: get-a’ preview of the report today. They are currentlyin discussions with PG&E requesting - access
.| to'the report thru.a secure web portal. As moré details become-available, | will pass them along.

Hope this help. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

udeklo!DO!mutlve ‘Technical Assigty;
' Cgov | ®: (301) 415-6500 | BE

' ; harja said that there was.some discussion at the moming meetmg with the EDO regarding a letter that PG&E
‘ d to the state of CA around Sept. 9* that will state that they have identified: higher.grotind

1 > Shoreline Fault than: originally reported, atthough those ground motions are still bourided by.
1ithe HosgriEQ. - Can-you find out where this new data-caie from and.whether the staff has.seen it?

Thanks,
,‘ Nan

Nanatte V. Gilles
1 Policy Advisor for Reactors.
Office of Chairman Macfarlane
| U.S: Nugiear Regulatory Commission
'| 301:415-1830




Scl'iw,él:.t‘zrtiam Jennifer

From: Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 9:24 AM
To: . Schwartzman, Jennifer
‘Subject: : FW: Letter to the Editor.

“Attachments: lettereditorfinal).docx

Jen....this Is not a'good letter, as 1 do not believe it accomplishes the purpose for which RIV.crafted it. Itis too long and
jargonish. I'm surprised Holly would concur on it. Will you please take a crack at editing it? Best. Phil

‘From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1 25 PM
To: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Niedzlelski-Eichner, Philfip

Ce: Brenner Eliot:

'Subjeccl.ettertomeEdftor

This was: written by (and will be signed by) Lara Uselding in our Region [V OPA. She feels strongly we should push-back
on this erroneous coverage. This letter has been reviewed by, well, a cast of thousands, and the language has been OK'd.

-(i've actually sent it back for final, final review.) But this should be considered largely final. Please review and let me

know your sentiments . ..

Thanks,

- Holly Harrington'

‘Senjor Level Advisor

Gffice of Public Affalrs
U.S.:Nuclear.Regulatory Commission

301.415.8203.
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Schwartzman, Jennifer
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From: Vrahoretis, Susan ‘

Sents Tuesday, September 09, 2014 2:.03 PM

TJo: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Gilles, Nanette. Jollcoeur. John; Helton, Shana
Subject: ) RE: diablo:

(oY5)

Susan

Susan H. Vrahoretis

‘Legal Counsel

Office of Chairman Allison M. Macfarlane
United States Nuclear Regulalory Commission
Office: 017D07

2 E-maif; &m&nmmmm | ﬁ'Ofﬁce (301) 415-1820 |

[NOTE: This e-mail may contain ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS or ATTORNEY WORK-PRODUCT.
DO NOT RELEASE WITHOUT COMMISSION AUTHORIZATION.)

From: Schwartzman, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 1:50 PM

To: Gilles; Nanette; Jolicoedur; John; Helton, Shana; Vrahoretis, Susan
SBubject: FW‘ diablo

Adl,

i

From: Brenner, Ellot

Seént: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 1:47 PM

To: Schwarbzman, Jennifer

Cc:. Harington, Holly; Burnell, Scoft; Mcintyre, David; Uselding, Lara
‘Subject: diablo

{DX(5)
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_ Bubar, Patrice

?om Castleman, Patrick ’
‘ Tuesday, September 08, 2014 9 38 AM

Svinicki, Kristine
Bubar, Patrice _ ' '
A Subjoct: . Fw: FYL: Status of Diablo Canyon State of California Report Regarding Seismic Issues.

Sent from an.NRC Blackberry B
. Patrick Castleman. )
» ()6} _ 3
From; Dudek, Mictiael
Sent: Tuesday, September 09,2014 08:12 AM
To: Gllles, Nanette

- Ce: Joucoeur, John; Cubbage, Amy;: ‘Castleman, Patrick
' 5ubject FY1::Status of Diablo Canyon State of California Report Regarding. Sefsmic Issues:

FYl= ‘Please see the staff's reeent update on the Diablo Canyon State of California seismic report
below. Please let:me know.if you have:any follow-up coniments/ conoems

‘Hichos! Duagi@ire.oov | B¢ (301) 415-6500 | BB|

' ' oy, Septernber 09, 2014 6:14 AM
‘l'o. Markley, Mlchaei, Munson, Clifford; Stovall, Soott; Kock, Andrea; Williams, Megan; Ui, Yong; Oesterie Bric:
Cc.Well, Jenny; Manoly, Kamal; Lund, Loulse;- Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael; Burnell,. Scott; Hay; Michael; Franovich,
Mike; Whaley Sheena; Bowman; Gregory; Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel; Balazik, Michael; Singal, Balwant; Famholtz,
Thomas; Kanatas; Catherine; Hipscliman, Thomas; Reynaso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco, Nicholas; Balazik,
. Mickael; Reynoso, John; Hill, Brittain; Walker, Wayne, Uselding, Lara; Buchanan, Theresa; Keegan, Elaine; Jadcson,
Diane; Wittick, Brian; Harris, Brian; ‘Roth(OGC); David; Kanatas; Catherine; OKeefe, Nell
Subject; info-and action: status of diablo- a:nyon ‘state of california report regardlng seismic Issues

To all,

The purpose-of this.email is to inform you of the current status of the Dlablo Canyon State of California report
that contains new seismic information.

fo Report

Yesterday-Cliff Munson, Scott ‘Stovall,.and Megan Williams received access to the report through an: electromc
reading room poital. PGSE also made arrangements for Officials: from the' State of California to. review the
report prior to'its public release. cmf ‘Scott;‘and Megan have beguh their quick look review of the

report. ' PGSE is still targeting. public release of the report tomorrow:(i.e., 9/10/14). There is an' intemal rneeting
today scheduled for-2:00 pm eastern for.CIff, Scott, and Megan to: prowde their insights based on their quick
)ook review of the report and to determine what tf any changes need to-be made to the. communication. plan.




PGRE a}?s pmvmusly provided with'a list.of 6 information needs that the staff believed would be necessary to
calcuiate a séismic coré damage frequency (SCDF) based-on new seismic information that is believed.to be in.
the State of California-report. PG&E was- requested to inform the staff if the information ‘could be ‘provided in
-whe-September. 2014.time frame. During: yesterday's phone call PG&E:informad the:staff that some of the

Fiformation necessary to. develop a SCDF basad on changes to the attiibites of the Shoreline. Lios Osos,.and
San Luis Bay faults and the soil properties near.the site . will hot be-available untilMarch of 2015. There is-a
shont phone: call scheduled for this momiing at 8:30 am {eastem) with Cliff Munson to discuss the path. forward
for the staff's review of the State-of Califomia report.information. Thoughts being.considered are:

X Perform a focused detenmmstic calculation using PG&E's niew:seismic information: (including the fault
-and soll-property. changes).as: mputs into a staff developed model. The. calculation ‘could provide- a:
limited updatad ground motion response spectrum to be. compared againstthe Hosgri specirum. This
calcutation s limited in that it would not be a complete revision to the staffs deterministic evaluation-
captured in RiL 12-01, but it is- thought the information the calculation.could provide ‘could be useful in
‘developing a recommendation to ‘management on'how to proceed.

o ifthe 8:30 meeting results in going forward with this recommendation the project plan will be.updated to
reflect this.and the-revised. project plan will-be discussed with a-broader- aud:ence atthe 2:00 pm
eastern méeting scheduled today to discuss Cliff's, Scoﬂ's and Megan's: assessmet of information.in’

- the State of Califomia report.

. DORL will brief NRR upper. managemant on the results of yesterday’s call lncluding informing. Jeniifer
‘ ‘:Uh!e that in'this short term there is not sufficient informationto calculate a seismic core damage

- On,a different note, 1 will be-warking with DORL management to develop a publicly available meeting summary
' to'capture’ the. ‘highlights of yesterday's- phone call with PG&E. I'bélieve that the. deva!opment of'sucha
1+ -summiary is consistent with the guidance in' NRR: office.instruction COM-203 *Informal. Interfaclng and
|+ Zxchange of Information with Licensees:and Applicants.” If such a summary is developed | will:ensure that
Rlv and NRO are on ‘concurrence and ‘that prior-to release of the summary OPA is consulted.

¢ There is a possibility that the DPO,'the DPO reccmmendatlon, and the DPO appeal, will be made
pubﬁdy available this week, 'DORL:-is working on coordinating updating the DPO communication plan
based on the: public availability-of. this information.
L.,e_tmje kndw if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Joe Ssbrosky:




From;' . Gilles, Nanette-

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 3:57 AM

To: Helton, Shana

Cc Jolicoeur; John

Subject: ‘ FW: Status-of Diablo Canyon State of California Report Regarding Seismic Issues

FYI, here-is the latest on thie Diablo.Canyon issues (as discussed this'morning). | have asked to be kept
informed on both items (State report-and DPO appeal).

‘From: Dudek, Michael-

JSent.Tmay September 09, 2014 8:12 AM.

To: Gilles, Nanette

Cc:Jollcoeuf,Jom Cubbage, Amy; Castieman, Patrick .

‘Subject: FY1: Status of Diablo Carryon State of Californla Report Regarding Seismic Issues -

FYl - Please see the staffs.recent- update on the Diablo Canyon:State‘of California selsmic report
_below.. Please fet me know if you have-any follow-up. comments/. concems.

#Michael 5. Dudek | OEDO Executive Technical .S, NRC
B Michast.DudekOnre.ogy | ®: (301) 415-6500 | q l
_ {D}6)

“From: Sebrosky, Joseph

;Sant:‘!’umday ‘September 09, 2014 6:14 AM ‘
“To: Markiey, Michael;- Munson, Clifford; Stovall,- Scott; Kock, Andrea; Willlams, Megan, L, Yong; Oesterle, Eric

Ce: Well, Jenny; Manoly, Kamal; umd, Loulse; Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael;. Burnell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich,.
‘Mike;: Wha!ey ‘Sheena;: Bowman, Gregory; Bowen; Jeremy; Moreno, Ange!; Balazik, Michael; Singal, Balwant; Famholtz,
Thomas; Kanatas, Catherine; Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco; Nicholas; Balazik,
'Michael, Reynoso John; Hili; Brittain; Walker, Wayne; Uselding, Lara; Buchanan, Theresa; Keegan, Elaine; - Jackson,
Diane;’ Wittick, Brian; Hams, Brian;. Roth(OGC), David; Kanatas, Catherine; Okeefe, Neil

‘Subject: info and action:-status of diablo ‘canyon state of califomia report regarding selsmic lssues:

To.all,

The purpose-of this email is to inform you of the current status of the Diablo Canyon State.of California: report.
that contain's néw seismic information. ,

céess to.Report

Yesterday Cliff Munson, Scott Stovall, and Megan Williams' recewed -access to the report through an electronic
reading room portal. PG&E also made- arrangements for Officials from:the State of Califomia to review the
report prior.to its public release. Cliff, Scott-and Megan have begun their quick look review of the

report. PG&E is still targéting public: release of the: report tomorrow (l.e., 9/10/14). There'is an internal.meating
today scheduled for 2:00'pm eastem for-Cliff, Scott,-and Megan to. prowde their insights baséd on their quick
look review of the report and-to determme what if any: changes need to be made: to the-communication plan.

Highlighits of 9/9/14 PG&E Phone Call

PG&E was'previously provided witha list.of 6 information needs that the staff believed-would be necessary to
calculate:a seismic core damage frequency (SCDF) based-on new seismic information that is believed to-be in
the State of California report. PG&E was requested to inform the. staff if the information.could be provided in
the Septerber 2014 time frame. During yesterday's phone call PG&E informed the staff that some of the

{
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information necessary to develop & SCDF based on changes to the, attnbutes of the- Shorellne Los Osos, and
:San'Luis Bay faults and the soil: propertles riear the site: will not be’ available until March of 2015. Thereis.a
short phone call scheduled for this morning at 8:30'am (eastem) with Cliff Munson to discuss the path forward
for the staff's review of the State of California report lnformatlon Thoughts being considered are:- '

» Performafocused deterministic calculation using PG&E's-new seismic information (including the fauit:
-and soil property changes) as’ lnputs into a staff developed model. The calculation could provide'a:
fimited: updated ground motion regponse spectrum to be oompared against the Hosgrl spectrum. “This

calculation is limited in that it would not be a ‘complete revision to the staff's deterministic evaluation
capfured:in:RIL:12-0%, but it is thought the information the. calculation could provnde could be:usefulin
developing a recommendation to management on how to proceed.

» If the 8:30 meeting results in-going forward with this-recommendation the project plan will be updsted to
reflect this and the revised- project plan. will be discussed with a broader audience at the 2:00 pm-
‘eastern meéting scheduled today to discuss Cliff's, Scott's and Megan's assessment of information in

, ‘the State of California report.

- DORL will brief NRR upper- management on the results of yesterday’s call mcludlng informing Jennifer
Jhle that in the short term there is not sufficient. mformatlon to calculate a selsmic core damage

frequency.

On a different note, | will be workmg with DORL management to develop-a publicly available meeting summary
to: capture the highlights of yesterday's phona call with PGSE. [ believe that the developmaent of such a
‘summary i§.consistent with-the guldance in NRR office instruction COM-203, *Informal Interfacing and
Exchange-of Information with Licensees-and Applicants.” If sucha. summary is developed I'will enstire that
RIV, and NRO are on concurreénce and that prior to release of the summary.OPA is consufted.

‘= There is a'possibility that the DPO,.the DPO recommendation, and the DPO appeal, will be'made -
publacly ‘available this. wéek. DORL is'working on coordinatlng updating the DPO oommunlcatlon plan
based on the public. availability of this information.

‘_ i Let me'know-if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Joe Sebrosky




Schwartzman, Jennifer

From: Jolicoeur, John .

Sent: . ‘Tuesday, September 09, 2014 238 PM

To:. Gilles, Nanette; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Helton, Shana; Vrakioretis, Susan
‘Subject: , . RE: diablo- .
John

From:: Gllles, Nariette

. Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 2:12 PM;
- Toi Schwartzman, Jennifer; Joficoeur, John; Helton, Shana; Vrahoratls, Susan

Subject: RE: diablo

“|iB):i5)

Froni;. Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Tuesday,. Sepmmber 09,2014 1:47'PM

To' Sdtwartzman, Jennifer

rington, Holly: Bumell, Scott; Mcntyre, David; Uselding, Lara.
Sub;ect' diablo

E o

O/aé_
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Jolicoeur, John

From: . Schwartzman, Jennifer

Sent: ' Tuesday, September 09, 2014 4 54 PM

To: Gilles, Nanette; Helton, Shana

Cc Jolicoeur, John

Subject: Re: info: status-of public release of Diablo Canyon State of California report

Thanks Nan, OPA is now working on an alternate blog that only covers this- we should have a draft tomorrow.

- Jen Schwartzman

ey

From: Gilles, Nanette

‘Sent: Tuesday, SeybemberOQ, 2014 03:46 PM

To: Helton; Shana

Cc: Jollcoeur,m Schwartzman, Jennifer

‘Subject: Fw: info: s'abus of public release of Diablo Canyon State of California report.

FY1
Sent via My Workspace for iOS

"emmesnwe Forwarded Message -——-—-

From: "Dudek, Michael" <Michael.Dude ov>

Date: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 at 3:35:49 PM

Subject: FYI: info: stams of pubhc release of Diablo Canyon State of California report

To: “lelu,hNanette Gilles@nrc.gov>
- "Jolicoeur, John" <Jc ohco V>, "Cubbagc, Amy" <Amy.Cubbage@nrc.gov>, "Castleman, Patrick”
<Patrick Castleman(@inre.pov>

FYI = Looks like tomorrow.is the day.

Michael 1. Dudek | OEDO Exacutive Technical Assistan
= Michasl.Dudek@®nrc.qov | B: (301) 415-6500 | BB:

From. Sebrosky Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, Septaember 09, 2014'12:19 PM :

To: Markiey, Michael; Munson, ctlfford, Stovall, Scott; Kock, Andrea; Willlams, Megan; LI, Yong; Oesterle, Eric.

Cc: Well, Jenny; Manoly, Kamal; Lund, Loulse; Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael; Burnell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich, Mike;
Whaley, Sheena -Bowman,-Gregory; Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel, Balazik, Michael; Singal, Balwant; Famhoitz, Thomas;
Kanatas, Catherine; Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco, Nicholas; Balazik, Michael; Reynoso,
Johnj; Hill, Brittaln; Walker, Wayne Uselding, Lara; Buchanan, Theresa; Keegan, Elaine; Jackson, Diane; Wittick, Brian; Harris;
Brian; Roth(OGC), David; Kanatas, Catherine; OKeefe; Nell; Uhle, Jennifer; Lund, Loulse.

Subject: Info: status of public release of Diablo Canyon State of California report

To all,

Based on my discussions with Philippe Soenen of PG&E, PGAE is targeting the public release of the State:of
California report for 11:00 am Pacific time (2:00 pm eastern) on 9/10/14. PG&E intends to do the following:

« [ssue an announcement

O/30




ssue a'press relgase

‘Make the document publicly available on their website

Provide a hard copy to the County

‘Walk a copy of the report to us to be provided to the document control desk in accordance with 10 CFR 50.4
.raquiremems

On‘a different note, Mike Markley, Eric Oesterle, and | briefed Jennifer Uhle on the status of Diablo seismic issues
'ustng the attached briefing sheet.

No action required on your part. Thought you should know.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Joe Sebrosky
301-415-1132
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!‘ Jolicoeur, John

From: ' Schwartzman, Jennifer
‘Sents - ‘Wednesday, September-10, 2014 3:40 PM
To: Gilles, Naneatte; Jolicoeur, John
S ' Helton, Shana
‘Subject: - RE: Ready for review by Chairman ST ATEREPORTbIogFINALdocx

‘Thanks Nan —these are great.

From: Gllles, Nanette

_Sent: Wednesday, Septzember 10, 2014 3:36 PM

Yo: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Jolicoaur, Johin.

Cc: Helton, Shana

Subject: RE: Ready for review by Chalrman STATEREPORTHlogFINAL.docx

| don't have any problems. with the first paragraph. | think improvements could be made to the messaging in
the other paragraphs, as shown below. Take or leave as you:see fit.

(DXS)

From: Schwartzman, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, September: 10, 2014 3:04 PM

To: Gllies, Nanette; Jolicoeur, John

Cc: Helton, Shana:

Subject: FW: Ready for review by Chairman STATEREPORTblogFINAL.docx
Importance: High

1
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Hi guys,

Comments bgfom I send it on to the boss?
nn-l‘*

From- Brenner, Elbt

Sent: Wednesday, September 10 2014 2:33PM -

Toy Schwartzman, Jenn¥er

Subject: FW: Reéady for review by Chairman STATEREPORTblogFINAL.docx
Importance: High

Here ya go. blog on diablo, blessed by OGC and the technical staff. The chairman said she wanted to:see it. [ will
also forward to you the company press release.

From: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 2:21 PM

Teo: Brenner, Eliot; Bumell, Scott

Ce: Harrington, Holly '

Subject: Ready for review by Chairman STATEREPORTblogFINAL.doox
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Gilles, Nanette _ |

From " Gilles, Nanette

Sent: " Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4;19 PM

To:. Schwartzman, Jennifer

Subject: - FW. info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to.report
Attachmients: - cover letter transimitting diablo canyon state of california report.pdf

FYI, for tomorrow’s preas roundtable:

From: Gliles, Nanette

Sent: Wednesday, September 10 2014 3:53 PM

To: Helton, Shana

Cc: Jolkoeuyr, John

‘Subject: FW: info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to report

FYl. The cover letter for the CA State seismic report is attached and the link to the full report on the hcensee 5
website is provided below.

'From: Dudek, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, Sepmmber 10, 2014 3:52 PM

To: Gliles; Nanette; Cubbage, Amy; Castieman, Patrick

Subject: FYI: info; cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to report

Yl

Sent from an NRC Blackberry

Michael |, Dudek
I {b1(6) l

Fromi: Sebrosky, Joseph

Sent: Wadnesday, September 10, 2014 03: lsmmmmm

To: Markiey, Michael; Munson; Clifford; Stovall, Soott; Kock, Andrea; Williams, ‘Megan; U, Yong,(nswne,cnc :

Cc: Well, Jenny; Marioly, Kamal; Lund, Louise; Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael; Burnell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich,
Mike; Whaley Sheena; Bowman, Gregory Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel; Balazik, Midvaei Sifigal, Batwant; Farnholtz,
Thomas Kanatas, Oatherine' Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; Dlmem, Nicholas; Balazlk,
Michael; Reynoso, John; Hill; Brittain; Walker, Wayne, Uselding, Lara; Buchanan, 'mer& Keegan, Elaine; Jackson,
‘Diane; Wﬂﬂck, Brian; Harris, Brian; Rom(OGC) David; Kanatas, Catherine; OKeefe, Nell

Subject: RE: Info: coverlettutramitﬁngdlabbcanyonstaheofmﬂfomla report - link to report

To all,
The State of California report can be found on PG&E's website at:

hitp://www pge.com/en/safety/systemworks/dcpp/seismicsafety/report page

Frgtm Sebrosky, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 1:48 PM

To: Markiey, Michael; Munson, Clifford; Stovall,-Scott; Kock, Andrea; Willlams, Megan; LI, Yong; vesterr, enc

Ccs Well, Jenny; Manoly, Kamal; Lund, Louise; Dudek Michael; Case, Michael; Bumnell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franavich,

Mike; Whaley, Sheena; Bowman, Gregory; Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel; Balazik, Michael; Singal, Balwant; Famholtz;
Thomas; Kanatas, Catherlne, Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, Johin; Aka, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco, Nicholas; Balazik,

1 ° |Acomplste version of this emall may be found as
document F/6 in ML15033A279.
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Gilles, Nanette . i

from: .Gilles, Nanette

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 8:46 AM
To: Dudek, Michae!

Ce Cubbage, Amy; Castleman, Patrick
Subject: RE:; Comm Plan for DPO & Appeal
Thanks, Mike!

From: Dudek, Michael

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 8:29 AM
To: Gilles, Nanette

Cc: Cubbage, Amy; Castieman, Patrick
Subject: FVI: Comm Pian for DPO & Appeal
Importance: High

FYi

ml.nuummm Technleal U.5, NRC
£ Michasl Dudek@irc ooy | B: (301)415-6SMI-F'I__—|
J)(ﬁ)

From: Qesterle, Eric . '

Sent: ‘Wednesday, September 10, 2014 12:32 PM -
To: Sebrosky, Joseph; Markley, Michael; Munson, Clifford; Stovall, Scott; Kock, Andrea; wmlams Megan; U, Yong

Cc: Weil, Jenny; Manoly, Kamal; Lund, Loulse; Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael; Burnell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich,
Mike; Whaley, Sheena; Bowman, Gregory; Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel, Balazik, Mkhael, Singal, Balwant Famhollz,
Thomas; Kanatas, Catherine; Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; Difrancesco, Nicholas; Balazik,
Michael; Reynoso, John; Hill, Brittain; Walker, Wayne; Uselding, Lara; Buchanan, Theresa; Keegan, Elaine; Jackson,
Diane; Wittick ‘Brian; Harris, Brian; Roth{OGC), David; Kanatas, Catherine; OKeefe, Neil

Subject Comm Plan for DPO & Appeal

Importance: High

Everyone,

Aftached for, your use and for Region to fold into their “living DCPP Comm Plan” is the DPO & Appeal Comm
Plan. It has been extensively coordinated with the Comm Plan for the PG&E Seismic Report (AB 1632) that is
being issued today. The EDO has provided his decision on the DPO Appeal and the DPO Case File has been
made public. As a result of these actions, we are issuing this DPO Comm Pian for timely use. If you have any
questions please contact me. Thanks.

" EricR. Oesterle
Acting Branch Chief
‘NRR/DORL/LPL4-1
301-415-1014




Bloomer, Tamara

From: - Helton, Shana

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:19 AM

To: Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip; Bubar, Patrice; Bloomer, Tamara
Subject: Comm Plan for DPO & Appeal - .
Attachments: Draft mini-Comm Plan on DCPP DPO_final.docx
Importance: High

Please see attached for the Diablo Comm Plan - I'm providing as requested at yesterday's COS meeting.

Thank you,
Shana

From: Gilles, Nanette .

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 8:47 AM
To: Helton, Shana; Schwartzman, Jennifer
Cc: Jolicoeur, John

Subject: FW: Comm Plan for DPO & Appeal
Importance: High

'FYI. latest version of the Diablo Comm Plan attached.

From: Dudek, Michae[’

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 8:29 AM
To: Gilles, Nanette

Cc: Cubbage, Amy; Castleman, Patrick
Subject: FYT: Comm Plan for DPO & Appeal
Importance: High

FYl

Michael I. Dudek | OEDO Executive Technical Assistant [ 11.S. MR

3: Michasl. Dudek@®nre.qov | ®: (301) 415-6500 | BB: “
b){6)

From: Qesterle, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 12:32 PM

To: Sebrosky, Joseph; Markley, Michael; Munson, Clifford; Stovall Scott; Kock, Andrea; Williams, Megan; Ui, Yong'

Cc: Well, Jenny; Mancly, Kamal; Lund, Louise; Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael; Burnell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich,
Mike; Whaley, Sheena; Bowman, Gregory; Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel; Balazik, Michael; Singal, Balwant; Famhoitz,
Thomas; Kanatas, Catherine; Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco, Nicholas; ‘Balazik,
Michael; Reynoso, John; Hill, Brittain; Walker, Wayne; Uselding, Lara; Buchanan, Theresa; Keegan, Elaine; Jackson,
Diane; Wittick, Brian; Harris, Brian; Roth(OGC), David; Kanatas, Catherine; OKeefe, Neil

Subject: Comm Plan for DPO & Appeal

Importance: High

Everyone,
Attabhed for your use and for Region to fold into their “living DCPP Comm Plan” is the DPO & Appeal Comm

Plan. it has been extensively coordinated with the Comm Plan for the PG&E Seismic Report (AB 1632) that is
being issued today. The EDO has provided his decision on the DPO Appeal and the DPO Case File has been
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‘made ;Sub!ic. As a result of these actions, we are Issuing this DPO Comm Pian for timely use. if you have any
questions please contact me. Thanks.

EricR. Oesterle
Acting Branch Chief
NRR/DORL/LPLA-1
301-415-1014

" “Q“

From: Sebrosky, Joseph

- Sent: Wednesday, September. 10, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Markiey, Micheel; Munson, Clifford; Stovall, Scott; Kock, Andrea; Willlams, Megan; u, Yong; Oesterle, Eric

Cc: Well, Jenny; Manoly, Kamal; Lund, Louise; Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael; Burnell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich,
Mike; Whaley, Sheena; Bowman,Gtegoty Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel; Balazik, Michael; Singal, Balwant; Femhoitz,
Thomas; Kanatas, Catherine; Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso; John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco, Nicholas; Balazik,
" Micheel; Reynoso, John; Hill, Brittain; Walker, Wayne; Useiding, Lara; Buchanan, Theresa; Keegan, Elaine; Jackson,
Diane; wmk Brian; Harris, Brian; Roth(OGC), David; Kanatas, Catherine; OKeefe, Neil

Subject: Info: status of diablo canyon state of.callfornia report regarding seismic issues

To all,
PGSE is still scheduled to reloase their State of California report at 11:00 am pacific,.2:00 pm
eastern. ‘Attached is the communication plan that is associated with this effort. Please note that it indicates

that an NRC blog is possible. OPA is working on developing the blog language separately from the attached-
communication plan.

QOther items

Efic Oesterle is leading the effort to finalize a communication plan associated with the DPO given that the
DPOQ, the DPO response and the DPO appeal decision will likely be made publicly available in the short
term. A draft has been provided to a smaller audience for their comment.

Let me or Eric know if there are any questions.

Thanks,

Joe Sebrosky
301-415-1132



“From: - Niedzielski-Eichner, Philiip

Sentt Thursday, September 11, 2014 6:43 AM

To: Macfariane, Allison

Subject: , -FW: info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to report
Attachmerits: cover letter transimitting diablo canyon state of california report.pdf

Allison: In case you do not already have this transmittal letter. Additionally, here is the link to the report. If
asked:today; | recommend simply noting it has been received and is under review. | expect that you had-an
opportunﬂy to be briefed yesterday on Mark's response to.Dr. Peck's DPO Bast. Phil

The State of ‘California report can. be: found on PG&E s website at:
p:/) nlsaf /d icsafety/report.p:

From: Heiton, Shana

Serit; Wednésday, September 10, 2014 4:53 PM

To: Niedzlelski:Eichner, Phillip -

-Subject: FW: info: cover lettertransmltﬂng diablo canyon state of california réport - Rink to report

FYi

From: Glllns, Nanette.

Sents Wednesday, September 10, 2014 3:53 PM

To: Helton,: Shana

Cc: Jolicoeur, John

Subject: FW: info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to report

FYl. The cover lgtter for the CA State sensmlc report is attached and the link to the full report on the licensee's:
website is pfovxded below.

From:’ Dudek, M&chael

Sent: Wednesdav. Septanber 10, 2014 3:52 PM:

To: Gllles, Nanetts; Cubbage, Amy; Castieman, Patrick

Subjeet: FYT: info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to report

m

Sent from an NRC Blackberry

N nae uae

From: Sebrosky, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 03;19 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Maikley, Michael; Munson, C!ifford Stovall, Scott; Kock, Andrea; Williams, Megan; LI, Yong; Oesterle, Efic

Cc: Well, Jenny; Manoly, Kamal; Lund, Loulse; Dudek, Michae); Case, Michael; Bumell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich,
Mike; they Sheena; Bawman, Gregory; Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel; Balazik, Michael; Singal, Balwant; Farmholtz,
Thomas; Kanatas, Cameﬂne, Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco, Nicholas; Balazlk,
Michael; Reynoso, John; Hill, Brittain; Walker, Wayne; Uselding, Lara; Buchanan;’ Them, Keegan, Elaine; Jackson,
Diane; Wittick; Brian; Harris, Brian; Roth(OGC), David; Kanatas, Catherine; OKeefe, Nell

A complste version of this emall may be found as
§ |document F/6 In ML15033A279.

-
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| Pace, Patti.

]
From: “Heilton, Shana
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1.27 PM
To: : Niedzlelski-Eichner, Phillip .
Subject: ' FW: info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of califomnia report - link to report
Attacliments: cover letter transimitting diablo canyon state of california reportpdf
Phil, ‘ : :

Per our convarsation this morning - please see below for the cover letter on the CA State seismic. report. 'm
ot sure where the Chairman-got her copy — maybe a hard oopy?

Thank you,
‘Shana

From' Gilles; Nanette

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 3 53 PM
Tor Helton, Shana.

(Ce: Jdlicoeur, John

E -Subject: FW: Info: cover letter transmlttlng disblo canyon state of california report - link to report

'FYI. The cover lefter for the.CA State selsmic report is-attached and the:link to the full report-on the licensee’s
website is provided below.

' 'Sub;ect: FYI : lnfo: cover letter transmitting diablo anyon state of california report - link to report

FYl

Sent from an NRC Blackberry:

| {0)(6)

From: Sebrosky, Jaseph

Sant. Wedn&sda Sepmmber 10, 2014 03:19 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Markley,: Mlchae!, Munson, Clifford; Stovall, Scott; Kock, Andrea; Williams, Megan; U; Yong; Oesterle, Eric

Cc: Well, Jenny; Manoly, Kamal; Lund, Loulse; Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael; Bumeli, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich,
Mike; Whaley ‘Sheena;. Bowman, Gregory, Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel; Balazlk, Michael; Singal, Baiwant; Famhoitz,
Thomas; Kanatas, Catherine; Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco, Nicholas; Balazik,.
Michael; Reynoso; John; Hill, Brittain; Walker, Wayne; Useking, Lara; Buchanan, Theresa; Keegan, Elaine; Jackson,
Diane; Wittick, Brian; Harris, Brian; Roth(OGC), David; Kanatas, Catherine; OKeefe, Neil

Subfect: RE: info: cover: letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to report

To all,

The State. of Califorma raport can be found on PG&E ] websnte at

O3



.From' Sebmsky, Joseph

Sént: Wedresday, September 10, 2014-1:48-PM

Yo: Markley, Michael; Munson, Clifford; Stovall, Scott; Kock, Andrea; Williams, Megan; U, Yong; Oesterle, Eric

-Ces Well, Jenny; Manoly, Kamai; Lund, Loulse;. Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael; Bumell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich,
Mike; Whaley, Sheena;: Bowman, Gregory; Bowen, Jeremy; Moreno, Angel; Balazik, Mld\ael, Singal, Balwant; Famhoitz,
‘Thomas;. Kanatas, Catherine; Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco, Nicholas; Balazik,
Michael; Reynoso, John; Hill, Brittain; Walker, Wayne; Uselding, Lara; Buchanan, Theresa; Keegan Elaine; Jadwn
‘Diane; Wittiek, Brian; Harris, Brian; Roth(OGC) David; Kanatas, Catherine; OKeefe, Neil

Subject: Info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of cafifornia report

Toall,

The purpose of this email is to provide you with the cover letter. transmitting the diablo canyon state of '
.California report to-the NRC. The reportis with the document control desk. it will take saveral days for it to be
;processed 1 will send a separate email with-a link to PG&E's website when the report is available there.

Let me know if you have any questions.

’Thahks,

Joe’ Sebrosky

Sénior: Project Manager

Japan Lessons-Leamed Division.
Office of: Nuclear Reacmr Regulatlon

- joséph.sebros

301-415-1132°




Gllles, Nanette

From: Dudek, Michael

Sant: Thursday, September 11, 2014 8:42 AM

To: Gilles, Nanette; Cubbage, Amy; Castieman, Patrick

. Subject: 4 RE: Info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to tepon
Attachimeiits: ~ DC_Calif_seismic_rpt comm plan 9-10-14_ final rev 1.docx

Attachment was redacted in its entirety as part of document M/40 in:
interim response #5.

Please see attached.

‘Michael L Dudsk | GEDO Exacutive Technical

= MichaelDudek@nre.gay | #: (301) 415-6500 | qug l
Ffom Gms, Nanette

Sent: Wednesdsy, September 10, 2014 4:30 PM

To: Dudek, Michael; Cubbage Amy; Castleman, Patrick

Subject:. RE: info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - fink to report

Mike,

Can you please send the ADAMS No. for the Diablo Comm Plan or a copy of the latest versmn? The one |
have is-aimost a week old.

Thanks,
Nan

From: Dixdek, Michad

sm:wwnsday September 10, 2014 3:52' PM

To: Gilles, Nanetbe, Ciubbage, Amy; Castieman, Patrick

Subject: FYI info: cover letter transmitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to report
F!

Sent from an NRC Blackberry

Michael I Dudek

From: Sebrosky, Joseph

Sortt: Warnesddy, Sepesnber 10, 2014 03:19 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Markley, Michael; Munson; Clifford; Stovall, Soott; Kock, Andrea; Willlams; Megan; LI, Yong, Oesterle, Eric

Cc: Well, Jenny; Manoly, Kamal; Lund, Louise; Dudek, Michael; Case, Michael; Burnell, Scott; Hay, Michael; Franovich,
Mike; Whaley, Sheena; ‘Boviman, Gregory;: chen Jeremy; Mereno, Anget; Balazik, Michael; Singal, Balwant; Farnhoitz,
Thomas; Kanatas, Catherine; Hipschman, Thomas; Reynoso, John; Ake, Jon; Folk, Kevin; DiFrancesco, Nicholas; Balazik,
Michael; Reynoso, John;-Hill, Brittain; Walker, Wayne; Uselding, Lara; Buchanan, Theresa; Keegan, Elairie; Jackson,
Diane; Wittick, Brian;: Hariis, Brian; Roth(OGC) David; Kanatas, Catherine; OKeefe, Nell

Subject: RE: info: cover letter transimitting diablo canyon state of california report - link to report

To all,

The State of Cahfomia report can be found on PG&E’s website at:

A complete version of this email may be found as
document F/6 in ML15033A279,




~ Gilles, Nanette. |

From: Dudek, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 11:32 AM

To: Gilles, Nanette; Jolicoeur, John; Cubbage, Amy; Castleman, Patrick

Cc Galloway, Melanie- .

‘Subject: ‘FYI - Project Plan for Review of Diablo Canyon Review of State of California Report Now

in ADAMS

‘The-purpose of this email is to inform you that the project plan for the review of the diablo canyon report to the
State.of Califomia has been placed in ADAMS. The project plan is a fiving document and is being continually
updated The last ravased 'date of the project plan appears on the cover of the document. The document can
be found at:

View. ADAMS P8 Properties M(14260A102

Open ADAMS PB Document Plan for NRC Staff Review of PG&E's R to th f Californi: din,
. Setsmu: Faults Near the Diablo Canvon Power Plant.}

Mlchael! Dudek | OEDO Executive Technical Avsisimnt 8. NRC
_ | &: (301) 415-6500 | BB m




Pace, Pattj . S .

From: * Helton, Shana

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 1:14 PM

Toi Woollen, Mary ;

e | Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip

- Subject: FW: Did PG&E and the NRC work togethér to spin news on Diablo Canyon quake
safety?

Mary thought you'd be interested in the below. Thanks, Shana...

From. Schwartzman, Jennifer

Seiit: Thursday, September 18, 2014 12:35 PM

Jo: Vrahoreﬂs, Susan; Niedzielski-Eichner, Phillip; Helton, Shana; Gilles, Nanette

Subject: FW: Did PGEE and the NRC work together to spin news on DlabloCanyon quake safety?

FYl

From. Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Thirsday, September 18, 2014 11:20 AM
Tos: Schwartzman, Jennfter

' Sbject: FW: Did PG&EandﬂweNRCwovktogeﬂwrtosph news on Diabio Canyon quake safety?

Drids, Victor

September 18, 2014 10:16 AM

K ' Kennedy, Kriss; Pruett, Troy; Uselding; Lara; Brenney, Eliot

Siibject: FW: Did PG&E and the NRC work together to spin news on Diablo Canyon quake safety?

FYi

Senlor Pubiic Affairs Officer

U.s. Nuclear Regulatory Commission / Region IV
1600 E. Lamar: Blvd. )

Arimgton, Texas 760‘11

" Froms Blll Walkar:

Sent: Thursday, Sephember 18, 2014 9:13 AM

“Tot Dricks, Victor
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Did PG&E and the NRC work together to spin news on Diablo Canyon quake
safety?

-Friends of the Earth files Freedom of Information Act (equest‘

'WASHINGTON, D.C, - Last week the Nuclear Regulatory Commission‘,denied a dissent by the former chief
‘Inspéctorat the Diablo Canyon nuclear plant, who said new seismic data show the plant may be vulnerable to

earthquakes of greater magnitude than allowed by its license. On the same day, Pacific Gas & Electri Co. released
a Iong-awaited seismic study that, like the NRC's ruling, also claimed that Diablo Canyon is safe

-Was the iming a coincidence? Friends of the: Earth doubts it.

Taoday, Friends of the Earth, joined by Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility, Mothers for Peace and

.the Santa Lucia Chapter of the Sierra Club filed a Freedom of information Act request to determine whether the

NRC. an_d’PG&E improperly worked together on a public relations strategy to counteract widespread news coverage
ofthe inspector's dissent. According to the FOIA request, filed with the NRC in Washington:

The PG&E seismic report, released on the same day [as the decision on the inspector’s dissent] indicates a possibie-

reldtionship between the regulator and its licensee that has brought up widespread pubilc concern.regarding the

-lndependence of the regulator. There have been numerous concems as to how the two documents could have been

released simultansously, given that {the handiing of the inspector's dissent] has been kept secmt

The FOA filing-comes three days after three PG&E executives and.a top staff member of the California Public

'Uﬁnﬂes, ommmion were removed for imptoperry working together to appoint the company’s preferred judga to a

case stemmmg from a September 2010 gas line explosion that killed eight peopie in San Bruno, California.

“You don't have to look any further than today's headlines to see that PG&E is capable of trying to improperly
influénce a governmant regulator when its profits are on the line,” said Damon Moglen, Senior strategic advisor for
Friends of the Earth. *Unfortunately, the NRC's track record on this issue shows an unfommatetendencytoput

- PG&E's Intérests before those of public safely. Wa want to find out to what extent PG&E and the NRC worked
together to spin the story that Diablo Canyon.is safe, despite the mounting evidenca that it is vulnerable to quakes

more powerful than it was built to withstand.”

San Luis Obispo County supervisor Bruce Gibson, a seismologist and member of the independent Peer Review
Panel for Diablo Canyon appointed by the CPUC, also questioned the timing of the release of PGAE's report.

*PG&E chose to finalize its entire report and release it to the public before it sought any comment from—or .even
contiicted-<the peer review panel,” Gibson wrote in the San Luis Obispo Tribune. “It appears to me that PG&E's

public relations staff advised them to get their story to the public before any detailed questions might be asked.”




Dr. Michael Pack, the former chief inspector at Diablo Canyon, in June 2013 fited a dissent known as a Differing
Professianal Opinion, or DPO, raising concems that the plant might not withstand an earthquake on one of several
fault lines'that were not known when it was designed and built more than 40 years ago. Peck called for the-
shutdown of the-plant until and unless PG&E could proverit is safe.

For more than a year, the NRC kept Peck's DPO secret and took no-action on'it. On August 25, 2014,

the Associated Press revealed the existence.of Peck’s document, prompting Sen. Barbara Boxer of California to cal
_ a hearing to examine NRC’s handling of the dissent. On September 10, the NRC announced it had ruled against
Peck. Within hours, PG&E released a seismic safety study the NRC had ordered in the wake of the Fukushima
nuctear disaster in March 2011,

"PG&E's selsmic safety study Is-one more exampie of its half-century history of trying to rationalize away the -
.extreme earthquake hazards to the Diablo Canyon reactors,” said Jane Swanson, San Luls Obispo Mothers for
Peace. "Despite three earthquake faults identified near Diablo, the NRC has continued to allow this-devil of a plant
to continue to operate.”

-Under federal law, the NRC has 20 days to respond to the Freedom of information Act request.
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